




 
NORTH AURORA VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

VILLAGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, July 15, 2024 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER  
Mayor Gaffino called the meeting to order. 
 
SILENT PRAYER - MEDITATION – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
In attendance:  Mayor Mark Gaffino, Trustee Jason Christiansen, Trustee Laura Curtis, Trustee Mark 
Guethle, Trustee Mike Lowery, Trustee Carolyn Salazar 
 
Staff in attendance:  Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Finance Director Jason Paprocki, Village 
Planner Dave Hansen, Village Attorney Kevin Drendel, Public Works Director Brian Richter, Deputy 
Police Chief Joe Gorski.  
 
RECOGNITION- Eagle Scout Ethan Hafer 
Mayor Gaffino awarded Eagle Scout Ethan Hafer a Certificate of Recognition for Outstanding 
Achievement for achieving the rank of Eagle Scout and showcasing his dedication, leadership, and 
community spirit.   
 
AUDIENCE COMMENTS –  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Village Board Minutes Dated 07/01/2024; Committee of the Whole Minutes dated 07/01/2024 
2. Bills List Dated 07/15/2024 FY2024 in the Amount of $272,961.84 
3. Bills List Dated 07/15/2024 FY2025 in the Amount of $289,260.78 
4. Travel and Business in the Amount of $250.00  

 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Salazar and seconded by Trustee Curtis. Roll Call Vote:  Trustee 
Salazar – yes, Trustee Christiansen – yes, Trustee Curtis –yes, Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Lowery – 
yes. Motion approved (5-0). 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

1. Approval to Purchase 2023 Morbark Eeger Beever 1621X Brush Chipper from Alexander 
Equipment Company in the Amount of $70,428.88 

Public Works Director Richter stated that the Public Works Street Division was seeking approval to 
purchase a new brush chipper.  The Village owns and maintains approximately 10,000 parkway trees.  
Over the past three years staff has trimmed approximately 1,100 trees and removed 300 dead or dying 
trees.  Staff researched brush chippers and received two quotes from Sourcewell which is the cooperative 
purchasing program that the Village uses to purchase trucks.  The decision came down to either a 
Morbark or a Vermier.  Staff recommended the purchase of the 2023 Morbark 1621 chipper. 
 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Lowery. Roll Call Vote:  Trustee 
Guethle – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Salazar – yes, Trustee Christiansen – yes, Trustee Curtis –
yes. Motion approved (5-0). 



 
2. Approval to Reject All Bids for Water Tower Mixer Project 

Director Richter stated that the Village had entered into a professional service agreement with Dixon 
Engineering Inc. for the installation of two water tower mixers and minor repairs needed to both water 
towers.  Dixon’s agreement included putting the bid package together, answering all questions during the 
bidding process, attending the bid opening, as well as administration and inspections of the work. The bid 
opening for this project was on Wednesday, June 26.  The Village received a total of three bids for the 
project.  Two of the bids did not meet requirements and the third well exceeding the engineer’s estimates 
for the project.  This was discussed with Dixon, they felt that the Village could change the scope around 
to establish a better timeframe and offer a better chance to receive more bids.  Village Staff was 
recommending rejection of all bids for the Water Tower Mixer Project. 
 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Lowery and seconded by Trustee Salazar. Roll Call Vote:  Trustee 
Lowery – yes, Trustee Salazar – yes, Trustee Christiansen – yes, Trustee Curtis –yes, Trustee Guethle – 
yes. Motion approved (5-0). 
 

3. Approval of an Ordinance Amending the Entirety of North Aurora Code Section 12.7 
Regarding Tree Management 

Director Richter stated that at the agenda item was discussed at the July 1, 2024 Committee of the Whole 
meeting to positive reactions.  Staff was seeking approval to amend the Parkway Tree Replacement 
Ordinance and change the title to Municipal Tree Management Ordinance.   
 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Curtis and seconded by Trustee Christiansen. Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Curtis –yes, Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Salazar – yes, Trustee 
Christiansen – yes. Motion approved (5-0). 
 

4. Approval of an Ordinance Amending the North Aurora Code Section 5.08.350 by 
Decreasing the Number of Class D Liquor Licenses Authorized in the Village of North 
Aurora (TIYA Liquors) 

Administrator Bosco stated that North Aurora Food and Liquor was requesting a Class D Liquor Store 
Liquor License for the building currently occupied by Tiya Food & Liquor.  Village Liquor Licenses are 
non-transferrable, therefore the Liquor License held by Tiya would not transfer to new ownership and 
would need to be taken, decreasing the number of Village Liquor Licenses. 
 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Curtis and seconded by Trustee Salazar. Roll Call Vote:  Trustee 
Curtis –yes, Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Salazar – yes, Trustee Christiansen – 
yes. Motion approved (5-0). 
 

5. Approval of an Ordinance Amending the North Aurora Code Section 5.08.350 by 
Increasing the Number of Class D Liquor Licenses Authorized in the Village of North 
Aurora (North Aurora Food and Liquor) 

Administrator Bosco stated that this item was to award a Class D Liquor License to North Aurora Food 
and Liquor, increasing the number of Class D Liquor Licenses by one. 
 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Salazar and seconded by Trustee Christiansen. Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Salazar – yes, Trustee Christiansen – yes, Trustee Curtis –yes, Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee 
Lowery – yes. Motion approved (5-0). 
 

6. Approval of Ordinance Approving an Economic Incentive Agreement for the River Front 
Ram Dealership Located at 1851 Orchard Gateway Boulevard, North Aurora, Illinois  



Finance Director Paprocki stated that this agenda item was presented at the July 1, 2024 Committee of the 
Whole meeting.  The agreement would provide an 85% sales tax rebate above the annual $115,000 sales 
tax threshold for up to 15 years or $1,062,150, whichever comes first.   
Trustee Curtis stated that she wishes that the Village Board discussed this item at greater length and that 
the Village had not given River Front everything they had asked for. 
Director Paprocki stated that the number before the Board has been reduced from the original request of 
$2.4-$2.5 million.  The number was reduced based on staff discussion and negotiations with River Front.   
 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Christiansen and seconded by Trustee Guethle. Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Christiansen – yes, Trustee Curtis –yes, Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee 
Salazar – yes. Motion approved (5-0). 
 
VILLAGE PRESIDENT – None 
 
TRUSTEES COMMENTS – None 
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT – Administrator Bosco spoke about how the Village owned parkway 
trees were beginning to mature, necessitating more maintenance from staff.  Public Works had trimmed 
1,100 trees in three years, the Village has about 10,000 parkway trees.  Bosco stated that Director Richter 
and his staff were researching how the Village could approach tree trimming more effectively in order to 
get ahead of the need.  Public Works was devising a routine that the Village could use to trim on a regular 
schedule.  
 
VILLAGE DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
1. Finance – None 
2. Community Development – None 
3. Police – None 
4. Public Works – None 
5. Village Attorney- None 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn was made by Trustee Lowery and seconded by Trustee Guethle. All in favor.  Motion 
approved. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Jessi Watkins 
Village Clerk  



 
VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, July 15, 2024 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Gaffino called the meeting to order. 
 
ROLL CALL 
In attendance:  Mayor Mark Gaffino, Trustee Jason Christiansen, Trustee Laura Curtis, Trustee Mark 
Guethle, Trustee Mike Lowery, Trustee Carolyn Salazar 
 
Staff in attendance:  Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Finance Director Jason Paprocki, Village 
Planner Dave Hansen, Village Attorney Kevin Drendel, Public Works Director Brian Richter, Deputy 
Police Chief Joe Gorski. 
 
AUDIENCE COMMENTS – None 
 
TRUSTEE COMMENTS - None 
 
DISCUSSION 
 

1. Red/s Garage Special Use 
Administrator Bosco stated that Red’s Garage was seeking to add a sales component to their business.  
Red’s Garage is located to the east of Route 25 off of Butterfield Road.   

Village Planner Dave Hansen stated that Red’s Garage was proposing a motor vehicle sales component to 
their existing motor vehicle repair and service to their property located in an I-1 Limited Industrial 
District.  A motor vehicle dealership is classified as a special use in the I-1 Limited Industrial District.  
The petitioner was proposing to designate nine spaces in front of their building dedicated to cars for sale, 
a number dictated by the Plan Commission.  Red’s was also proposing paving the rear area for additional 
parking of vehicles awaiting repair.  It meets use standards for both motor vehicle sales and service.  The 
businesses hours of operation will remain the same, despite the adding the sales component.  Hansen 
explained that the petitioner currently had 34 parking spaces to which they would be adding 15 spaces for 
a total of 49, nine of which would be dedicated to auto sales, the zoning ordinance requires 30 spaces.  
The Plan Commission unanimously recommended approval of the petition with recommended conditions.   

Trustee Curtis expressed concerns about the business would turn into a used car dealership with the flashy 
marketing tactics typically associated with used car dealerships, such as banners, balloons and cars on 
risers. 

Derek Knuth of Red’s Garage Auto Sales was on hand to answer questions, he assured the Village Board 
that they had no intention to become a used car dealership.  He instead stated that they were trying to 
become a full service facility.   

Trustee Guethle asked if it was their intent to repair a vehicle and then sell it, up to nine vehicles at a time.  
Mr. Knuth confirmed that thought.  He stated that they would likely not have the high turnover like other 
used car lots.   



There was discussion regarding the intention behind the request and what the Village could expect to see 
happening at Red’s Garage.   

Administrator Bosco reminded the Board that they could recommend standards just as the Plan 
Commission did.   

The conversations turned to what benefits the change may have for the community.  Knuth reassured the 
Board that he envisioned his business to be a departure from the stereotypical used car dealership 
aesthetic. 

The Village Board offered support for the granting of the Special Use. 

2. Coop’s Driving School Special Use 
Administrator Bosco stated that Coop’s Driving School was looking to open a commercial educational 
facility for youth driving.  The school would be located within the plaza on the northeast corner of 
Randall Road and Oak Street.  Bosco explained that this needed a special use because anytime an 
educational facility goes into a commercial area, it triggers a special use requirement.   

Planner Hansen stated that Coop’s Driving School would utilize one of the middle units in the plaza, the 
unit is approximately 1,100 square feet.  The proposed floor plan shows open floor space, storage closet 
and a restroom.  The petitioner anticipated four behind the wheel vehicles would be parked in the lot and 
a maximum of four instructor would be on site at any given time.  There would be a maximum of 35 
students in a single class, the zoning ordinance requires a total of 18 parking spaces, the subject property 
currently had 215 spaces for the plaza.  The Plan Commission unanimously recommended approval of the 
petition with no additional conditions.   

The Village Board was in favor of the proposed Special Use.   

3. Full-Time School Resource Officer 
Administrator Bosco stated that this agenda item addressed the request to have a full time officer at Jewel 
Middle School.  Currently the North Aurora Police Department had an officer at the school 16 hours a 
week, a program that was instituted a few years prior.  The Village had recently been working with 
School District 129 to have an officer at the school full-time.  Part of the agreement was to have that same 
officer occasionally make visits to West Aurora High School and/or Herget Middle School if assistance 
were needed.   

Deputy Chief Joe Gorski explained that currently the Police Department currently had an agreement with 
West Aurora School District to provide a school resource officer (SRO) on a part time basis, that officer 
is Officer Sean McCoy, he is a veteran officer with the Village’s department.  His primary assignments 
are to Jewel Middle School, however on occasion, at the request of SD 129 he will also help out if there 
was a need at any of the Village’s three elementary schools.  In addition to Jewel Middle School, the 
Village has several students that attend Herget Middle School.  Students from both schools then move on 
to West Aurora High School.  West Aurora High School does maintain a full time SRO who is an Aurora 
Police Officer.  Gorski stated that having the ability to have an officer at Herget Middle School would 
contribute to community outreach.  He also stated that allowing the students the ability to become familiar 
with the SRO allows the students to become more comfortable in being open with the SRO.  The 
department views this as a valuable asset.   

Gorski stated that the Village and School District 129 have been in discussions to make the SRO position 
full time since the end of last school year.  The Police Department feels that the agreement would be 
mutually beneficial and SD129 had been open to the Department’s terms of agreement thus far.   



Administrator Bosco stated that the Village’s officers work in 12 hour shift, resulting in an 84 hour time 
period for two weeks.  During the nine months of the school year, the agreement that was drafted 
currently stated that the school district would offer 50% of the officer’s base salary, medical insurance 
and clothing allowance during those nine months of the school year, the Village would pay the balance.  
While the children were not in school, the Village would have the benefit of the officer on the streets 
performing regular patrol.  Any overtime requested by the school would be paid for by the district.   

Bosco addressed the question, if the Village was paying for half of the officer’s salary but the officer was 
in the school the entirety of the school year, what would the benefit to the Village be?  He stated that the 
benefit would be the relationships that the officer could forge with the students but it would come down 
to whether or not the Village Board felt that the cost was worthwhile. 

Trustee Curtis stated that she was not opposed to the idea but she wanted to know if there would be any 
educational benefit to the agreement, if the officer would be providing any instruction to the students.  
She gave an example of teaching the students how to handle situations such as being pulled over by the 
police.  She pointed out that many of the students that attend the schools do not live within North Aurora 
and she was questioning how the 50% cost to the Village would be justified.   

There was discussion about taking this SRO off the streets and what detriment that would be to the 
Village.  Administrator Bosco stated that Chief DeLeo would then want to hire an additional officer for 
patrol.   

Deputy Chief Gorski addressed Trustee Curtis’ question, stating that the SRO currently does provide 
ALICE training to the middle school students.  That is a benefit that is not currently experienced at the 
high school level with one of the Village’s officers.   

Gorski stated that the SRO would only go to the high school if requested by the school district and then 
approved by the Chief.  The SRO would be spending most of his time at Jewel Middle School.  Gorski 
explained that the middle schools were experiencing an increase of issues at a greater rate than the high 
school.  Gorski also explained that the school district was receptive to any ideas or programs that the 
department wanted to introduce to enhance the students education.   

There was discussion regarding the necessity of an SRO on a full time basis at Jewel Middle School and a 
reiteration of the intention, to have the SRO at Herget Middle School and West Aurora High School on an 
“as needed” basis.   

Trustee Curtis stated that she would like to see a more equitable split of the SRO’s time between both 
Jewel and Herget middle schools.  Gorski stated that Aurora Police have full time SROs that split their 
time between schools, including Herget.  The North Aurora SRO would offer supplemental coverage at 
Herget Middle School.   

The Village Board was in favor of the plan, Administrator Bosco stated that the next step would be to 
bring an agreement back to the board for review.   

4. Economic Development Strategy 
Administrator Bosco stated that in the Village’s Strategic Plan there is a goal to discuss an economic 
development strategy.  While business development was often talked about, the Village was looking to 
create a formal policy, made up of several aspects of economic development not exclusively recruiting 
businesses.  He said that the Comprehensive Plan also called for the establishment of a unified strategy.  
During the Comprehensive Plan workshop, an Economic Development Workshop was held as well in an 
effort to gain direction from the Village Board to create a policy.  With that information, staff had been 



working for a few months to create a strategy.  Administrator Bosco was presenting the Village Board 
with the staff’s collaborative efforts in creating an Economic Development Plan, seeking the Board’s 
feedback.   

Economic Development Strategy-Contents 

• Economic Development Tools 
o Economic Development Incentives 
o Tax Increment Financing Districts 

• Business Attraction & Retention 
o Targeted Uses 
o Available Properties 
o Outreach Strategy  
o Visitation Program 
o Surveying 

• Ongoing Economic Development Activities 
o Property Acquisition Plan 
o Business Promotion 

 Bosco explained that this was already beginning to happen through the Village’s 
social media accounts. 

Economic Development Incentives 

• The Village has never adopted a formal policy regarding financial incentives 
o Bosco stated that he felt that there were some concerns that come up about having a 

formal policy.  One may be that it could be viewed as too restrictive and alienate 
businesses.  A positive effect a formal policy may have would be in the time saving, the 
staff would be able to vet businesses seeking incentives before coming to the Board for 
approval.  He also stated that it gives the Village to ability to know how to attract and 
retain businesses proactively and reactively.   

• The Village does have a history of utilizing certain financial incentive strategies 
o Mainly tax sharing, tax increment financing & impact fee reductions 

• 2024-2025 Strategic Planning Workshop 
o Village Board was asked to rand if/when incentives should be used to attract businesses 

(never, board-approved policy, case-by-case basis) 
 “Board-Approved Policy” and “Case-by-Case Basis” received an equal number 

of the high votes from the Village Board. 
Incentive Types 

Administrator Bosco explained that the following were the commonly used incentive types. 

o Sales Tax Reimbursement 
 The Village receives 1% of the 6.25% State tax on general merchandise (or 1% 

of gross sales). 
o Amusement Tax Forgiveness 

 A 3% amusement tax is levied on patrons of amusement places. 
o Village Fee Reduction 

 Building Permits, Impact/Connection Fees & Business License Fees 
o Property Tax Rebate 

 The Village’s proportionate share of property taxes is typically around 5% 
 Broker discussions with other respective taxing districts with higher shares of 

property taxes 
o Tax Increment Financing 



 The Village has two Tax Increment Financing Districts: United TIF District and 
Route 31 District 

o Tax Increment Financing Grant Program (Façade Grant Program) 
 Qualified applicants are eligible to apply for grant funds equal to 50% of the cost 

of improving their properties up to $20,000.00 and up to $10,000.00 (no match) 
for signage. 

 

Administrator Bosco explained that the following was the process for a typical Financial Incentive 
Request. 

1. Financial incentive requests shall be submitted to the Village staff.  The request shall include 
documentation that identifies the nature of the request, rationale and justification for the request 
and the source of funding that is intended to be utilized as part of the project. 

2. Staff shall conduct an internal review of the submittal information to ensure the request qualifies 
for an incentive and the request meets the policy requirements. 

3. Staff shall follow up with further instructions or questioning. 
4. After review is completed by staff, the request is forwarded to the Village Board for review at a 

Committee of the Whole meeting for initial discussion.  A formal presentation of the incentive 
request may be required of the applicant. 

5. If the Village Board agrees with the request, it shall be brought back to a future Village Board 
meeting for final consideration. 

Administrator Bosco introduced the next slide by describing it as a chart that can easily be referenced to 
determine what the Board does and does not want. 

Qualified Uses 

• General Retail 
• Automobile Sales 
• Places for Eating & Drinking 
• Entertainment Venues & Event Complexes 
• Lodging/Resorts 
• Mixed Use Development 
• Beautification Projects 
• Vacant Commercial Site Enhancement 

Qualified Expenses 

• New Construction 
• Existing Space Buildout 
• Property Acquisition 
• Property Assemblage 
• Infrastructure 
• Improvements 
• Site Preparedness 
• Façade Improvements 
• Demolition 

Unqualified Uses 

• Liquor Stores 
• Tobacco Shops 
• Gas Stations 



• Cannabis Dispensing Organizations 
• Convenience Stores 
• Establishments hosting video gaming 
• Residential (without mixed use component) 
• Warehousing/industrial (unless approved by Village Board) 

Unqualified Expenses 

• Business equipment 
• Payroll 
• Office supplies 
• Furniture 
• Signage  

There was discussion regarding “residential (without mixed use component)” falling under the 
unqualified uses.  There were clarifying questions which led to the conclusion that “residential (without 
mixed use component)” was in the correct category, falling under the unqualified uses, unless there was a 
commercial component to the residential property.   

Trustee Lowery asked if the Village ever incentivized residential subdivision projects, Administrator 
Bosco answered no.  There was further discussion regarding this idea.  Trustee Lowery suggested adding 
to the “residential (without mixed use component)”, “unless approved by the Village Board”.  

Trustee Salazar asked for clarification regarding the “(unless approved by the Village Board)” aspect to 
the “Warehousing/Industrial” Unqualified Use.  It was explained that now both “Warehousing/Industrial” 
as well as “Residential (without mixed use component)” would have the “unless approved by the Village 
Board”.   

Trustee Curtis expressed concerns regarding “property acquisition” falling under the Qualified Expenses.  
Her concerns lied with helping someone acquire a parcel and that development goes belly up, leaving the 
Village with no recourse to recoup the investment.  Administrator Bosco said that the next part of the 
presentation would address that concern. 

Funding Policy  

• The Village will not accept requests made for front-loaded funding.  All TIF incentive 
funding shall only occur on a reimbursement basis from funds deriving only from net 
increases in tax increment associated with the project.   

o Administrator Bosco gave the example that the Village will not front $5 million 
dollars to acquire a property or construct but once that begins and the EAV 
comes in, the Village will give an agreed upon percentage of that increment until 
the $5 million dollar mark is reached.   

• The Village Board has the right to refuse any incentive request regardless of the use, if 
deemed undesirable. 

• The Village Board may consider warehousing and industrial requests after formal 
presentation of incentive request and concept plan review. 

o Consider this also for residential with no mixed use component? 
• All applicants shall be in good standing with the Village of North Aurora, Having no 

open Village Ordinance violations or defaults in payment to the Village.  Any open 
Ordinance violations or defaults in payment will result in automatic disqualification. 

• Video Gaming may be allowed once incentive terms are complete or the incentive has 
been forfeited.  



• Economic Incentive requests must be approved by the Village Board prior to the issuance 
of a building permit.  Should a building permit not be required, the request must be 
approved prior to project commencement. 

• Economic incentive requests involving any rebate or share of the retailer’s occupational 
taxes received by the Village must adhere to the statutory findings included in 65 ILCS 
5/8-11-20 of the Illinois Municipal Code, all other State Statutes, federal regulations and 
Village Codes. 

• TIP incentive requests shall only apply to properties located in a TIF district and must 
adhere to the Illinois TIF Act, all other State Statutes, federal regulations and Village 
Codes. 

• All applications made requesting funds under the Tax Increment Financing Grant 
Program shall adhere to the grant guidelines. 

• Taxes or revenues historically received by the Village will not be reduced below the base 
year of an incentive.  The Village shall reserve the right to consider historic averages 
when formulating the base year. 

Administrator Bosco posed a question to the Village Board asking if the Village would like to give 
incentives after a project has already begun moving forward or should the request be required prior to the 
project initiation.  The Trustees expressed that it would depend on what the project was and if it had 
benefits for the Village.  There was further discussion regarding this situation.  The Trustees agreed that 
the onus should be on the business to request an incentive or assistance prior to the project’s beginning.   

Administrator Bosco asked the Village Board for guidance on this funding policy “Taxes or revenues 
historically received by the Village will not be reduced below the base year of an incentive.  The Village 
shall reserve the right to consider historic averages when formulating the base year”.  He inquired 
whether or not that was the way the Board wanted to proceed, the Board agreed with the policy as written. 

Administrator Bosco went through the additional policies with the Board to ensure understanding and 
agreement.  The Trustees were in favor of the policies. 

Administrator Bosco explained that the staff only wanted to carry out the wishes of the Village Board.  
The Economic Development Plan was intended to carry out the wishes of the Board while conserving 
time by avoiding requests and inquiries not within the Board’s vision. 

Trustee Salazar stated that having established policies would be advantageous to the Village, having 
parameters set helps to negate the appearance that the Village could be playing favorites.  

Mayor Gaffino advised that the Village needed to be careful not to disadvantage itself by turning off 
potential new business within the Village, however the policies offered reasonable guidelines. 

The conversation shifted, Administrator Bosco asked the Board what they would consider a restaurant as 
it relates to policy.  The consensus was a restaurant was any place that sold food. 

Administrator Bosco stated that he expected to have a whole draft for review. 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – None 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion to adjourn made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Lowery.  All in favor.  Motion 
approved.   
 



 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Jessi Watkins 
Village Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



To Be Paid Proof List

07/30/2024 - 11:50AM

ablaser

Printed:

User:

Accounts Payable

Batch: 00501.08.2024

Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Altisource Solutions, Inc.

04477

 68.91  0.00 08/05/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01252024 Total:  68.91

 7.28  0.00 08/05/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01252024-02 Total:  7.28

 34.48  0.00 08/05/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024 Total:  34.48

 2.47  0.00 08/05/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01262024-02 Total:  2.47

Altisource Solutions, Inc. T  113.14

Ameron Pole Products, LLC

468846

 612.50  0.00 08/05/2024  04/30/2024 No70042977

  10-445-4661 Street Light Repair/Maint Street Light Pole Covers

70042977 Total:  612.50

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 - 11:50 AM) Page 1

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=04477
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=04477
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=422206cd-fd86-4862-8950-4376b804cdf7
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=811be005-0b5f-4dc1-bce0-e4f32074acb7
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=62041257-c20f-4b65-8dc0-344906bc3050
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e5bb6cb3-2c37-4503-9d74-e50a64909792
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468846
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468846
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3bae1671-e4b1-402c-b806-3a5e9caa6330
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4661


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Ameron Pole Products, LL  612.50

Aurora Area Convention

003770

 4,370.30  0.00 08/05/2024  06/28/2024 No06282024

  15-430-4752 90% Tourism Council Akshar Hotel Tax/ May 2024

06282024 Total:  4,370.30

 2,830.71  0.00 08/05/2024  07/1/2024 No07012024

  15-430-4752 90% Tourism Council NA Lodging Hotel Tax/ May 2024

07012024 Total:  2,830.71

Aurora Area Convention To  7,201.01

Constellation NewEnergy, Inc.

034130

 122.22  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 No68530939901

  60-445-4662 Utility Well #6 5/10 - 6/7

68530939901 Total:  122.22

 8,337.86  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 No68605347701

  60-445-4662 Utility Well #5/ WTP 5/14 - 6/11

68605347701 Total:  8,337.86

 5,883.77  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 No68606925401

  60-445-4662 Utility Well #7 5/15 - 6/12

68606925401 Total:  5,883.77

 10,337.31  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 No68607777401

  60-445-4662 Utility Well #9 5/15 - 6/12

68607777401 Total:  10,337.31

 8,367.06  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 No68618386901

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 - 11:50 AM) Page 2

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=003770
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=003770
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e632b4d3-ece9-4b04-8a40-cc58745894e9
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:15-430-4752
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bcb32776-fa46-42c1-857d-2292c144178c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:15-430-4752
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=034130
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=034130
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3b1a842e-3d9d-4930-880a-52cec2722889
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4662
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cc7423e0-dbe8-4814-b72b-c2fe70e36b83
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4662
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=adf17b23-6f78-4788-bf98-9c1d440d03e5
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4662
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=60a25a83-690f-4644-bdf6-deb9cdde25ed
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4662
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b27cbc75-5d1c-47c8-b5be-9dadcd9c7bed


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  60-445-4662 Utility Well #9 5/23 - 6/20

68618386901 Total:  8,367.06

Constellation NewEnergy,  33,048.22

Drendel & Jansons Law Group

028580

 1,335.75  0.00 08/05/2024  05/31/2024 No10555

  01-440-4260 Legal Legal Services- PD/ May 2024

10555 Total:  1,335.75

Drendel & Jansons Law Gr  1,335.75

Dynamic Safety, LLC

041070

 498.00  0.00 08/05/2024  04/17/2024 No2024-39-4615-26

  01-440-4380 Training Training- Majerus, Reyes

2024-39-4615-26 Total:  498.00

Dynamic Safety, LLC Tota  498.00

Dynegy Energy Services

048750

 12,367.01  0.00 08/05/2024  07/17/2024 No030400029325

  60-445-4662 Utility Well #5/ ETP 4/12 - 5/14

030400029325 Total:  12,367.01

 5,313.46  0.00 08/05/2024  07/17/2024 No030400029325-02

  60-445-4662 Utility Well #9 4/22 - 5/22

030400029325-02 Total:  5,313.46

 8,395.12  0.00 08/05/2024  07/17/2024 No030400029325-03

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 - 11:50 AM) Page 3

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4662
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028580
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028580
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7fa96d3d-9ba7-4be3-a31a-5c437a473bac
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4260
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041070
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041070
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2300c7b6-e916-42af-9737-c8cd6dce787f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4380
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048750
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048750
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=26358ec1-8aa3-414f-ba7e-ab2594081988
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4662
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0161d039-5d8d-4280-8f22-d9958fda1342
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4662
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3ff0e26b-f5fa-44ca-a013-dde767b67128


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  60-445-4662 Utility Well #7 4/12 - 5/14

030400029325-03 Total:  8,395.12

 13,725.46  0.00 08/05/2024  07/17/2024 No030400029325-04

  60-445-4662 Utility Well #8 4/10 - 5/12

030400029325-04 Total:  13,725.46

 178.69  0.00 08/05/2024  07/17/2024 No030400029325-05

  60-445-4662 Utility Well #6 4/9 - 5/9

030400029325-05 Total:  178.69

 8,144.36  0.00 08/05/2024  07/17/2024 No030400029325-06

  60-445-4662 Utility Well #4/ WTP 4/12 - 5/13

030400029325-06 Total:  8,144.36

Dynegy Energy Services To  48,124.10

Federal Express Corporation

009530

 32.42  0.00 08/05/2024  05/22/2024 No8-507-59589

  01-440-4505 Postage Postage

8-507-59589 Total:  32.42

 2.59  0.00 08/05/2024  06/26/2024 No9-676-91365

  01-440-4505 Postage Postage Fee From 5/22 Invoice

9-676-91365 Total:  2.59

Federal Express Corporatio  35.01

Fifth Third Bank

028450

 7.60  0.00 08/05/2024  05/2/2024 NoAH05272024-01

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) Ice For Samples/ Speedway

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 - 11:50 AM) Page 4

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4662
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=35956b8c-f542-48a1-ae15-2bed460061d9
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4662
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a51703e0-ebae-42f2-a7e1-e3bfd8f299e5
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4662
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2dec0d20-7b30-4bae-9274-ebfb30fd91bf
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4662
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=009530
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=009530
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6f2e5bd6-1191-46a4-9449-a393e51c4739
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4505
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d8508960-691c-4b14-bf28-a07ac07aee61
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4505
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028450
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028450
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6c392337-1025-4b8a-b627-cf55e8265d8b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4562


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

AH05272024-01 Total:  7.60

 30.45  0.00 08/05/2024  05/6/2024 NoAH05272024-02

  60-445-4505 Postage Postage/ USPS

AH05272024-02 Total:  30.45

 175.16  0.00 08/05/2024  05/24/2024 NoBR05272024-01

  01-490-4761 Beautification Committee Flower Fertilizer/ Amazon

BR05272024-01 Total:  175.16

 238.00  0.00 08/05/2024  04/30/2024 NoBT05272024-01

  01-445-4390 Dues & Meetings Annual Dues/ APWA

BT05272024-01 Total:  238.00

 25.96  0.00 08/05/2024  05/3/2024 NoBT05272024-02

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Wheel Seal Oil/ NAPA

BT05272024-02 Total:  25.96

 50.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/8/2024 NoBT05272024-03

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Online Workshop/ U of I- Documentation Of Contract Quantities

BT05272024-03 Total:  50.00

 874.56  0.00 08/05/2024  05/1/2024 NoCW05272024-01

  01-440-4460 Comfort Dog Supplies Zelda Plush Toys/ Douglas Co

CW05272024-01 Total:  874.56

 374.75  0.00 08/05/2024  05/8/2024 NoCW05272024-02

  01-440-4460 Comfort Dog Supplies Zelda Stickers (1000)/ Stickeryou.com

CW05272024-02 Total:  374.75

 50.99  0.00 08/05/2024  05/10/2024 NoCW05272024-03

  01-440-4558 Emergency Management Certificate Paper Sets (EMA)/ Amazon

CW05272024-03 Total:  50.99

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 - 11:50 AM) Page 5

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b1687d75-208f-4e48-9210-3b1ad825489d
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4505
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8a95b3b2-b82c-4588-8d7b-b9f767a8a6d8
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-490-4761
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a8e598ad-bc60-4c1e-86c9-272302cbdf38
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4390
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3896d296-7d60-41f6-ab46-313ad7411490
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=eaa78a89-7077-458b-b5fb-0ac2bffac43d
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8869d3f4-a878-462c-b97b-bf1d838919e7
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4460
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b72aa52f-cdd6-4b38-9065-8d35e3fc9b73
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4460
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=68bcd4b3-5d16-486f-9e26-3fa6a5c184ed
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4558


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 60.35  0.00 08/05/2024  05/9/2024 NoDA05272024-01

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies Benchtop DC Power Inverter/ Amazon

DA05272024-01 Total:  60.35

 29.06  0.00 08/05/2024  05/12/2024 NoDA05272024-02

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies Phone Case/ Amazon

DA05272024-02 Total:  29.06

 11.72  0.00 08/05/2024  05/16/2024 NoDA05272024-03

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies Phone Screen Protector/ Amazon

DA05272024-03 Total:  11.72

 10.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/19/2024 NoDA05272024-04

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies AI Test To Voice Service/ TTSMP3

DA05272024-04 Total:  10.00

 32.95  0.00 08/05/2024  05/18/2024 NoDA05272024-05

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies Phone Case/ Amazon

DA05272024-05 Total:  32.95

 9.72  0.00 08/05/2024  05/21/2024 NoDA05272024-06

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies Security Cable For Phone/ Amazon

DA05272024-06 Total:  9.72

-29.06  0.00 08/05/2024  05/24/2024 NoDA05272024-07

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies Return- Phone Case/ Amazon

DA05272024-07 Total: -29.06

 125.00  0.00 08/05/2024  04/29/2024 NoJD05272024-01

  01-439-4380 Recruit Testing Commissioner Training/ IL Fire & Police Comm

JD05272024-01 Total:  125.00

 91.00  0.00 08/05/2024  04/29/2024 NoJD05272024-02

  01-430-4799 Misc. Retirement Gift- Stecklein/ Eagle Engraving

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 - 11:50 AM) Page 6

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=58cac0a6-5ce8-4523-8088-990d8d58eaa6
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4420
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a3bf17c3-8652-4d4f-9174-ee0461ac9fb0
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4420
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c8c129d4-b98c-4ca6-bf1e-fde561810dc5
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4420
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6f550ddc-dca0-4326-8be1-e930062345c1
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4420
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=084b55a0-95b8-488a-955f-18edc9d26d9d
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4420
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6cbea078-3361-4d8c-ba65-107b81c5e461
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4420
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2c44ab52-70eb-4a5f-b71d-8669b27c4f5b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4420
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=90ab4ea6-ac27-4ffa-bf81-a189007bb9cc
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-439-4380
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1f03dd73-361c-4727-98a0-02cc81d0d9a8
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4799


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

JD05272024-02 Total:  91.00

 275.88  0.00 08/05/2024  05/4/2024 NoJD05272024-03

  01-440-4498 Community Service Community Handouts/ Amazon

JD05272024-03 Total:  275.88

-33.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/10/2024 NoJD05272024-04

  01-440-4380 Training Webinar Refund/ NIU Outreach

JD05272024-04 Total: -33.00

 2.29  0.00 08/05/2024  05/13/2024 NoJD05272024-05

  01-440-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies/ Office Depot

JD05272024-05 Total:  2.29

 319.05  0.00 08/05/2024  05/15/2024 NoJD05272024-06

  01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies Kitchen Supplies/ Uline

JD05272024-06 Total:  319.05

 2,000.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/15/2024 NoJD05272024-07

  01-440-4370 Conferences & Travel Conference/ Lexis Nexis

JD05272024-07 Total:  2,000.00

 53.74  0.00 08/05/2024  05/17/2024 NoJD05272024-08

  01-440-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies/ Office Depot

JD05272024-08 Total:  53.74

 1,155.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/21/2024 NoJD05272024-09

  01-440-4498 Community Service Laser Engraved Business Cards/ Battlefit

JD05272024-09 Total:  1,155.00

 120.02  0.00 08/05/2024  05/24/2024 NoJD05272024-10

  01-440-4411 Office Expenses Creamer/ Office Depot

JD05272024-10 Total:  120.02

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 - 11:50 AM) Page 7

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f007e8ad-0636-47b2-a28b-bf35360b5c17
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4498
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2622e662-01d0-4926-bac9-485e35f4eafe
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4380
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6fe6e0c8-b1c0-4834-a523-cdd46b4e322c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=badccb28-8bf9-4f96-a3de-053ad1830427
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4421
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8a1f0060-d2b2-4978-bedb-d161953b1f23
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4370
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b28d26f8-557d-4c33-91ae-9835a43e3a13
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8d710e2f-6123-4dfe-b3e3-221552549314
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4498
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fc35a531-4ac6-4ccd-a7d3-78a2c3fe0897
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4411


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 893.56  0.00 08/05/2024  05/14/2024 NoJD05272024-11

  01-430-4799 Misc. Retirement Lunch- Stecklein/ Juquilita Tacos

JD05272024-11 Total:  893.56

 35.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/2/2024 NoJG05272024-01

  01-440-4558 Emergency Management EMA Radio Registration/ FCC Washington DC

JG05272024-01 Total:  35.00

 194.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/2/2024 NoJG05272024-02

  01-440-4555 Investigations Investigations App/ TLO TransUnion

JG05272024-02 Total:  194.00

 1,199.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/2/2024 NoJG05272024-03

  01-440-4558 Emergency Management Drone/ Adorama Inc

JG05272024-03 Total:  1,199.00

 189.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/8/2024 NoJG05272024-04

  01-440-4558 Emergency Management Drone Accessories/ Adorama

JG05272024-04 Total:  189.00

 59.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/9/2024 NoJG05272024-05

  01-440-4390 Dues & Meetings Fuel For Squad #65/ Casey's

JG05272024-05 Total:  59.00

 49.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/15/2024 NoJG05272024-06

  01-440-4380 Training Notary Training Class/ SQ Notary Public Assoc

JG05272024-06 Total:  49.00

 75.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/16/2024 NoJG05272024-07

  01-440-4390 Dues & Meetings KCCOPA Meeting/ SQ Kane County Chiefs

JG05272024-07 Total:  75.00

 1,359.50  0.00 08/05/2024  05/19/2024 NoJG05272024-08

  01-440-4558 Emergency Management EMA Appreciation Dinner/ Mission BBQ

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 - 11:50 AM) Page 8

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=071d1e83-f3f5-495d-b436-2c578c735ef8
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=44e6ed39-6c3c-4553-ab3a-51b8a04cce60
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4558
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9e3c636f-092f-4d25-83ea-64e1adde299e
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4555
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1d2377ce-70c5-4d3d-8534-b0d287be1eb3
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4558
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=44b38adc-7892-41d2-baee-fb0c682dc527
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4558
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4e5d5263-8f13-4a81-ada6-8a43fe6c2380
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4390
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=71d208d7-89a9-426a-be30-29e89841edb4
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4380
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f467a22d-26f0-4d12-a1d5-8947f6cc7b10
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4390
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3fbb5753-4aa1-4807-8f95-4e1a3ace9f25
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4558


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

JG05272024-08 Total:  1,359.50

 13.44  0.00 08/05/2024  05/21/2024 NoJG05272024-09

  01-440-4558 Emergency Management EMA Appreciation Dinner/ Dollar Tree

JG05272024-09 Total:  13.44

 35.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/21/2024 NoJG05272024-10

  01-440-4558 Emergency Management EMA Radio Registration/ FCC Washington DC

JG05272024-10 Total:  35.00

 147.55  0.00 08/05/2024  05/22/2024 NoJG05272024-11

  01-440-4558 Emergency Management EMA Appreciation Dinner/ Nothing Bundt Cake

JG05272024-11 Total:  147.55

 10.74  0.00 08/05/2024  05/25/2024 NoJG05272024-12

  01-440-4555 Investigations Investigations App/ Apple.com

JG05272024-12 Total:  10.74

 345.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/8/2024 NoJP05272024-01

  01-430-4799 Misc. Budget Award/ GFOA

JP05272024-01 Total:  345.00

 83.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/13/2024 NoKL05272024-01

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Gas For Vehicle/ Speedway

KL05272024-01 Total:  83.00

 66.62  0.00 08/05/2024  05/16/2024 NoKL05272024-02

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Gas For Vehicle- McCoy/ BP

KL05272024-02 Total:  66.62

 56.54  0.00 08/05/2024  05/16/2024 NoKL05272024-03

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Gas For Vehicle- McCoy/ BP

KL05272024-03 Total:  56.54

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 - 11:50 AM) Page 9

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e2476232-58bc-420f-b96f-23a0c4a06e0b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4558
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2d67fe8c-2218-4be9-b7c0-47144e431c45
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4558
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=93dae757-5696-476a-a435-7b558a086646
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4558
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6d9f0764-e01f-4f98-ad47-a458728899bb
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4555
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=384a285a-6dd5-4d7a-8622-20f73b0ea66c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=80b37c5c-5252-4ecb-a02d-676442230ece
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9f7af0cf-df15-4539-bb8c-91167cc5f926
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a756496b-0380-4a7f-aa07-4f6658bf3517
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4440


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 68.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/16/2024 NoKL05272024-04

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Gas For Vehicle/ Casey's

KL05272024-04 Total:  68.00

 1,577.81  0.00 08/05/2024  05/20/2024 NoKL05272024-05

  01-440-4160 Uniform Allowance Swat Gear/ Crye Precision LLC

KL05272024-05 Total:  1,577.81

 40.00  0.00 08/05/2024  04/30/2024 NoMF05272024-01

  01-430-4799 Misc. Replenish IPass/ Illinois Tollway

MF05272024-01 Total:  40.00

 95.20  0.00 08/05/2024  05/3/2024 NoMQ05272024-01

  01-439-4380 Recruit Testing Police Commissioner/ Chateau Hotel

MQ05272024-01 Total:  95.20

 131.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/5/2024 NoMQ05272024-02

  01-440-4383 Firearm Training Firearms Supplies/ Amazon

MQ05272024-02 Total:  131.00

 14.89  0.00 08/05/2024  05/7/2024 NoMQ05272024-03

  01-440-4870 Equipment Bike Supplies/ Amazon

MQ05272024-03 Total:  14.89

 100.43  0.00 08/05/2024  05/6/2024 NoMQ05272024-04

  01-440-4931 Vehicle Equip Fund Charges Battery For ATV/ NAPA

MQ05272024-04 Total:  100.43

 119.50  0.00 08/05/2024  05/7/2024 NoMQ05272024-05

  01-440-4870 Equipment Tint Meter/ Amazon

MQ05272024-05 Total:  119.50

 359.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/6/2024 NoMQ05272024-06

  01-439-4380 Recruit Testing Police Commissioner/ IL Fire & Police

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 - 11:50 AM) Page 10

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fc569360-b85a-4c51-b6ce-c33dcc99915b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=088640d9-684a-4301-a122-77c7cca3a237
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4160
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a6556544-aa5e-43fe-b0b3-a5619f5e3de6
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=eed79df8-36a0-4d3d-ae82-4e2cbf50ac66
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-439-4380
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1f352748-59d5-4482-8bf9-0974b3a9ec75
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4383
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=74d4de65-b07b-43e1-aa62-d3f7e961efad
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9ca705fe-74ea-4678-a2a5-37ad5df5b87a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4931
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9f8857b6-bf04-43ac-9148-9a25220da31e
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d7d19787-aae5-4592-bcfd-f0eee66c9724
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-439-4380


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

MQ05272024-06 Total:  359.00

 53.28  0.00 08/05/2024  05/9/2024 NoMQ05272024-07

  01-440-4799 Misc. Gas For Graduation/ Casey's

MQ05272024-07 Total:  53.28

 87.36  0.00 08/05/2024  05/10/2024 NoMQ05272024-08

  01-440-4411 Office Expenses Business Cards/ Fast Color

MQ05272024-08 Total:  87.36

 93.28  0.00 08/05/2024  05/14/2024 NoMQ05272024-09

  01-440-4870 Equipment Bike Patrol/ Amazon

MQ05272024-09 Total:  93.28

 29.99  0.00 08/05/2024  05/16/2024 NoMQ05272024-10

  01-440-4870 Equipment Bike Patrol/ Amazon

MQ05272024-10 Total:  29.99

 236.99  0.00 08/05/2024  05/16/2024 NoMQ05272024-11

  01-440-4870 Equipment Bike Patrol/ Gall's

MQ05272024-11 Total:  236.99

 179.85  0.00 08/05/2024  05/21/2024 NoMQ05272024-12

  01-440-4557 Evidence Processing Evidence Processing/ Sirchie

MQ05272024-12 Total:  179.85

 144.61  0.00 08/05/2024  05/24/2024 NoMQ05272024-13

  01-440-4557 Evidence Processing Evidence Processing/ Home Depot

MQ05272024-13 Total:  144.61

 4.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/7/2024 NoMT05272024-01

  01-430-4799 Misc. Monthly Subscription/ Wall Street Journal

MT05272024-01 Total:  4.00

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 - 11:50 AM) Page 11

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c5fb034e-ad34-4ae2-b212-156f4d9783d3
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=dedd8b3a-c759-480d-83ae-2c615d1ab918
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3a80d173-62b2-40f8-b8c1-e4a37063aabf
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=848488b8-c30e-4a5c-8294-6f7f0cbf1aa4
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4a19778d-8049-422b-baff-a1a08f63c95b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3989c540-a35a-4118-b310-fc49740a7032
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4557
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5ee4b8f2-ea93-43b3-a290-e1f43784ed86
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4557
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6749f59c-fd23-471b-a275-a621f2b8cca5
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4799


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 935.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/3/2024 NoND05272024-01

  01-441-4380 Training Training/ Building & Fire Code Academy

ND05272024-01 Total:  935.00

 15.75  0.00 08/05/2024  05/8/2024 NoND05272024-02

  01-441-4507 Printing Documents/ IL E File- Circuit Clerk

ND05272024-02 Total:  15.75

 240.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/16/2024 NoND05272024-03

  01-441-4380 Training Certification Test/ International Code Council

ND05272024-03 Total:  240.00

 10.75  0.00 08/05/2024  05/10/2024 NoNS05272024-01

  01-410-4799 Misc. Expenditures Birthday Cards From Mayor/ Dollar Tree

NS05272024-01 Total:  10.75

 150.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/13/2024 NoNS05272024-02

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Annual Subscription/ Daily Herald

NS05272024-02 Total:  150.00

 23.96  0.00 08/05/2024  05/21/2024 NoNS05272024-03

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Online Annual Beacon Subscription/ Chicago Tribune

NS05272024-03 Total:  23.96

 44.02  0.00 08/05/2024  05/21/2024 NoNS05272024-04

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Coding Stamp- Admin/ RS Warehouse Stamps

NS05272024-04 Total:  44.02

 33.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/23/2024 NoNS05272024-05

  01-430-4390 Dues & Meetings Webinar- Training Age Friendly Community/ NIU Outreach

NS05272024-05 Total:  33.00

Fifth Third Bank Total:  15,659.81

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 - 11:50 AM) Page 12

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bb2e98c5-5470-41f2-97b7-ac168cf8f85b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4380
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6751b33f-67a1-4203-aae4-8f0522300877
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4507
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e7d81a33-50fe-4f63-990f-fbb8ec17bf3e
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4380
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a4ca997b-c3bd-4e79-8ef9-4e68a5595d18
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-410-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e244f87e-198c-48cc-8826-cb662efcc162
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=587e8219-3ec1-4910-95d3-cf5c214eb905
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e5be166f-223b-4bd7-944f-6e46b662996e
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a150bf43-0f3b-4c9d-940b-b0699d937247
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4390


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Geneva Construction Co.

000530

 138,963.42  0.00 08/05/2024  07/12/2024 No61201

  21-450-4875 Capital Improvements 2023 Road Program

61201 Total:  138,963.42

Geneva Construction Co. T  138,963.42

Illinois State Police Bureau of

041810

 28.25  0.00 08/05/2024  05/1/2024 No20240506111

  01-440-4799 Misc. Liquor License

20240506111 Total:  28.25

Illinois State Police Bureau  28.25

JSN Contractors Supply

041440

 41.20  0.00 08/05/2024  05/30/2024 No87088

  01-445-4422 Safety Supplies Ear Plugs

87088 Total:  41.20

 57.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/30/2024 No87088-02

  18-445-4570 Sewers Rpr & Mtce Marking Paint

87088-02 Total:  57.00

 275.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/30/2024 No87088-03

  01-445-4870 Equipment Cutting Blade Steel

87088-03 Total:  275.00

 100.80  0.00 08/05/2024  05/30/2024 No87088-04

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. Marking Paint

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 - 11:50 AM) Page 13

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000530
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000530
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d9addb9f-1248-4d94-b190-23c0351324a2
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:21-450-4875
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041810
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041810
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=119ee881-7fb5-4951-afa4-f0d7dc8e1772
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=951268bf-f0af-4a84-b08b-f44938890eb8
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4422
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=52de6334-0411-4909-92d3-662674b6ee6d
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-445-4570
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=64e59c1c-32fa-4667-97d6-151d0153a1e4
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6f7e6ceb-5fa5-490b-b43e-26cb31291979
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4568


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

87088-04 Total:  100.80

 315.00  0.00 08/05/2024  05/30/2024 No87088-05

  01-445-4870 Equipment Cut All Diamond Blade

87088-05 Total:  315.00

JSN Contractors Supply T  789.00

Kane County Animal Control

031620

 387.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/12/2024 No06122024

  01-440-4523 Animal Control Animal Control

06122024 Total:  387.00

Kane County Animal Cont  387.00

Layne Christensen Company

025170

 159,549.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/19/2024 No2732557

  60-464-4875 Capital Improvements Well #6 Maintenance

2732557 Total:  159,549.00

Layne Christensen Compan  159,549.00

Messenger Public Library

004610

 28,590.34  0.00 08/05/2024  07/11/2024 No07112024

  01-305-3040 Replacement Tax Replacement Tax FY24

07112024 Total:  28,590.34

Messenger Public Library T  28,590.34

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 - 11:50 AM) Page 14

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=86efe867-4194-4c22-a9f5-8b36fc178ab8
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031620
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031620
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fc930cf3-e96c-4086-bddc-a91937acc53c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4523
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025170
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025170
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=97b20520-a0b5-464d-b008-15a25f0238b9
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-464-4875
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=004610
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=004610
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=888c4aa8-d70f-404f-ba54-ce771f3b9af7
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-305-3040


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Physicians Immediate Care Chicago PLLC

049540

 180.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/8/2024 No07082024

  01-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures DOT Exam & Screening 4/2/24

07082024 Total:  180.00

 355.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/8/2024 No07082024-02

  01-440-4799 Misc. Police New Hire- Physical & Drug Screening 4/11/24

07082024-02 Total:  355.00

Physicians Immediate Care  535.00

Pitney Bowes Inc.

017470

 1,901.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/10/2024 No0010672850

  01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint New Postage Machine- PD

0010672850 Total:  1,901.00

Pitney Bowes Inc. Total:  1,901.00

State of Illinois- Organized Retail Crime Fund

468856

 2,500.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/29/2024 NoRE: 24-0975ORC

  01-385-3850 Grants - Operating Unexpended Grants Funds Refund

RE: 24-0975ORC Total:  2,500.00

State of Illinois- Organized  2,500.00

Technology Management Rev Fund

007390

 396.37  0.00 08/05/2024  06/17/2024 NoT2426680

  01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity LEADS

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 - 11:50 AM) Page 15

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049540
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049540
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c924c3d6-65d6-4185-9dca-07d4550c9956
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3f3a8c43-a793-4af6-96e5-15e4619cd5ee
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=017470
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=017470
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=684a22ed-8045-4347-8e62-bf69e9471d90
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468856
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468856
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2a627067-b158-4301-935f-efefb943dfaa
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-385-3850
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=007390
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=007390
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3cfb55b2-a578-4311-9e95-e659a2953c29
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4652


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

T2426680 Total:  396.37

 590.51  0.00 08/05/2024  06/17/2024 NoT2428526

  01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity LEADS

T2428526 Total:  590.51

Technology Management R  986.88

Report Total:  440,857.43

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 - 11:50 AM) Page 16

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=58a01680-897e-447f-9feb-142b9552d200
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4652


To Be Paid Proof List

07/30/2024 -  9:52AM

ablaser

Printed:

User:

Accounts Payable

Batch: 00502.08.2024

Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

ADT

048240

 322.80  0.00 08/05/2024  06/11/2024 No06112024

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Alarm Monitoring- VH 7/31 - Oct 29

06112024 Total:  322.80

ADT Total:  322.80

Alarm Detection Systems of IL

000060

 833.94  0.00 08/05/2024  07/7/2024 No183240-1029

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Alarm Monitoring Aug - Oct 2024

183240-1029 Total:  833.94

 1,386.33  0.00 08/05/2024  07/7/2024 No98501-1033

  01-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity Alarm Monitoring- VH, PD, PW

98501-1033 Total:  1,386.33

Alarm Detection Systems o  2,220.27

Altorfer Industries, Inc.

467830

 1,522.75  0.00 08/05/2024  06/10/2024 NoPM6A0027097

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Troubleshoot Generator- WTP

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 1

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048240
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048240
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=81eb98f8-e9b3-4a60-945f-34e5cf7077aa
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000060
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000060
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d228b2c3-af90-40cd-b27b-1238c30db287
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4567
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=87614ecc-f0c2-4058-8c0e-5de2bffcc564
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4652
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467830
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467830
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8f9d47a3-a9aa-49cf-8eb0-84f9da59b52e
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4567


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

PM6A0027097 Total:  1,522.75

Altorfer Industries, Inc. To  1,522.75

Alyssa Biala

468849

 39.13  0.00 08/05/2024  07/25/2024 No07252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

07252024 Total:  39.13

 0.85  0.00 08/05/2024  07/25/2024 No07252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

07252024-02 Total:  0.85

Alyssa Biala Total:  39.98

Amundsen Davis, LLC

039030

 945.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/2/2024 No770854

  01-430-4260 Legal June 2024 Legal

770854 Total:  945.00

 2,870.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/2/2024 No770855

  01-430-4260 Legal June 2024 Legal

770855 Total:  2,870.00

Amundsen Davis, LLC Tot  3,815.00

Anderson Pest Solutions

019770

 91.95  0.00 08/05/2024  07/7/2024 No62992519

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Pest Control- TPs

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 2

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468849
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468849
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ab9fa64a-dcb2-42d1-9363-20f575c8002c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-320-3340
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e75ab53b-5ffb-4eaa-b5ac-af434c5ed04b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:18-320-3350
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039030
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039030
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=acdee2ac-0566-45bb-bb1d-b5457ee6694e
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4260
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ebd0ba5c-df18-4522-84b7-99523fd99436
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4260
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=019770
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=019770
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=80ca025d-e81d-4016-828b-8ccf9a4fb980
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4567


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

62992519 Total:  91.95

 162.25  0.00 08/05/2024  07/7/2024 No62992521

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Pest Control- TPs

62992521 Total:  162.25

Anderson Pest Solutions T  254.20

Aurora Area Convention

003770

 3,341.71  0.00 08/05/2024  07/9/2024 No07092024

  15-430-4752 90% Tourism Council Red Roof Hotel Tax/ June 2024

07092024 Total:  3,341.71

Aurora Area Convention To  3,341.71

Aurora Fastprint

029610

 767.18  0.00 08/05/2024  07/9/2024 No45235

  60-445-4507 Printing Water Department Tickets (3000)

45235 Total:  767.18

 67.27  0.00 08/05/2024  07/17/2024 No45282

  01-410-4411 Office Expenses Name Tags For Trustees

45282 Total:  67.27

Aurora Fastprint Total:  834.45

Awards Service Inc

468341

 277.74  0.00 08/05/2024  07/2/2024 No22350

  01-490-4759 Community Events Dash Plaque Awards For Cruise Night

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 3

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=29e6e0fc-9f54-490c-8cef-29db0241cbc2
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4567
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=003770
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=003770
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c93379e2-165e-405c-9393-70564a6d70f8
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:15-430-4752
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029610
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029610
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c42da1d6-1cc2-438d-b401-df178265a8e5
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4507
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c38771e7-cbf6-4627-b50e-c6c177525c17
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-410-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468341
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468341
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6e7dfb4d-7f47-4571-8878-20cca2306367
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-490-4759


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

22350 Total:  277.74

Awards Service Inc Total:  277.74

Brown & Brown Of Illinois, Inc.

000520

 30.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/25/2024 No16994001

  01-440-4799 Misc. Notary- Nordstrom

16994001 Total:  30.00

Brown & Brown Of Illinois  30.00

Bruce & Melissa Bedwell

468852

 9.10  0.00 08/05/2024  07/25/2024 No07252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

07252024 Total:  9.10

 0.10  0.00 08/05/2024  07/25/2024 No07252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

07252024-02 Total:  0.10

Bruce & Melissa Bedwell T  9.20

Buckeye Power Sales Co., Inc.

468441

 3,247.46  0.00 08/05/2024  06/17/2024 NoPVS376618

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Voltage Regulator Changeout- WTP

PVS376618 Total:  3,247.46

 2,850.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/17/2024 NoPVS376620

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Major PM Generator- WTP

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 4

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=de7b01b1-9b3b-4863-93fa-07bdcaeaeebf
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468852
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468852
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6ac46c9c-c054-4cbb-89be-9180a11d78bc
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-320-3340
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ea4d377d-642e-4889-9f3b-a33a5e189e82
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:18-320-3350
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468441
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468441
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6656d2a5-2535-4dce-8c27-dd104539ed65
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4567
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e461f94b-c570-40e4-9f7d-282b85cfa02c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4567


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

PVS376620 Total:  2,850.00

 3,450.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/26/2024 NoPVS377734

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Major PM Generator- ETP

PVS377734 Total:  3,450.00

Buckeye Power Sales Co.,  9,547.46

Builders Paving

044930

 723,923.51  0.00 08/05/2024  07/24/2024 No2404701

  21-450-4875 Capital Improvements 2024 Road Program

2404701 Total:  723,923.51

Builders Paving Total:  723,923.51

Camic Johnson, LTD.

03989

 350.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/28/2024 No*** 162

  01-440-4260 Legal Adjudication Hearing

162 Total:  350.00

Camic Johnson, LTD. Tota  350.00

Capital Printing & Die Cutting, Inc

468305

 1,729.95  0.00 08/05/2024  07/3/2024 NoINV-4523

  71-430-4869 Vehicles New Squad Graphics

INV-4523 Total:  1,729.95

 66.35  0.00 08/05/2024  06/24/2024 NoINV-4610

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Badge Design

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 5

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6d566b2a-c75c-410e-9052-b47f8ee25483
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4567
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044930
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044930
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=23301aeb-6dc2-45ca-9a3e-27406353e314
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:21-450-4875
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=03989
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=03989
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1edfb75d-0167-49c0-9e35-ff51723d0a2c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4260
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468305
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468305
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b13499a2-04fb-47bb-9566-a5985a81c3e6
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:71-430-4869
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=20270752-033d-477a-9ce5-402a003e6847
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4511


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

INV-4610 Total:  66.35

Capital Printing & Die Cut  1,796.30

Carus Corporation

033300

 2,523.52  0.00 08/05/2024  06/27/2024 NoSLS 10114886

  60-445-4437 Chemicals - Water Treatment HMO Chemicals- WTP

SLS 10114886 Total:  2,523.52

 3,277.48  0.00 08/05/2024  06/27/2024 NoSLS 10114890

  60-445-4437 Chemicals - Water Treatment HMO Chemicals- ETP

SLS 10114890 Total:  3,277.48

Carus Corporation Total:  5,801.00

Celso Marco

468848

 37.30  0.00 08/05/2024  07/25/2024 No07252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

07252024 Total:  37.30

 1.20  0.00 08/05/2024  07/25/2024 No07252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

07252024-02 Total:  1.20

Celso Marco Total:  38.50

Chicago Communications LLC

468149

 15,858.76  0.00 08/05/2024  06/27/2024 No353432

  71-430-4869 Vehicles New Squad Install

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 6

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033300
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033300
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=39b56ba0-b727-4058-8e94-4f8fbaaeb5a3
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4437
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f5684e75-185e-4018-ad7d-011c5f98983e
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4437
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468848
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468848
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=65039076-173a-40f2-89cf-b26f7f35f877
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-320-3340
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=971eccee-0017-4edd-a171-bba8b7aed431
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:18-320-3350
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468149
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468149
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6abf26d1-ddde-476c-92a2-1b1535fcbbc4
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:71-430-4869


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

353432 Total:  15,858.76

 4,560.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/27/2024 No353433

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Axon Trigger Points For Squads

353433 Total:  4,560.00

Chicago Communications L  20,418.76

Cintas Corporation

041590

 79.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/1/2024 No4197501864

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Towel & Rug Cleaning- PW Garage

4197501864 Total:  79.00

 48.29  0.00 08/05/2024  06/25/2024 No5217657838

  60-445-4422 Safety Supplies First Aid Supplies- WTP

5217657838 Total:  48.29

 48.29  0.00 08/05/2024  06/25/2024 No5217657840

  60-445-4422 Safety Supplies First Aid Supplies- ETP

5217657840 Total:  48.29

 115.98  0.00 08/05/2024  07/2/2024 No5218895383

  01-445-4422 Safety Supplies First Aid Supplies- PD

5218895383 Total:  115.98

Cintas Corporation Total:  291.56

Clean Soils Consulting

468855

 1,650.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 No19658

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. Sampling & Paperwork For Spoils Disposal

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 7

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=489137f2-1738-40f0-acac-1172c4746042
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041590
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041590
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=936724b8-673e-45dd-a1c5-34603c4dac28
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=85528905-7a63-4f37-af6b-d10973c3fca6
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4422
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4ebf896a-536e-4622-93e4-e8178f75e218
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4422
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e86ee586-9e92-4885-b956-bf0cc48c04e6
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4422
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468855
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468855
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=29b61e68-bcc4-41c2-a993-85c5a4a75cd5
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4568


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

19658 Total:  1,650.00

Clean Soils Consulting Tota  1,650.00

Cody Klingberg

468444

 50.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/16/2024 No07162024

  01-410-4015 Pension Board-Mtgs Per Diem Police Pension Board Meeting 7/16/24

07162024 Total:  50.00

Cody Klingberg Total:  50.00

Comcast

040740

 835.86  0.00 08/05/2024  07/1/2024 No209290954

  01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity Circuit Police LEADS

209290954 Total:  835.86

Comcast Total:  835.86

Commercial Tire Services, Inc.

038680

 511.18  0.00 08/05/2024  06/21/2024 No3330045209

  60-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Tires- Truck #125

3330045209 Total:  511.18

Commercial Tire Services, I  511.18

Core & Main

039040

 1,239.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/25/2024 NoU881576

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 8

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468444
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468444
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=df3ff979-6ef3-4fb1-afe4-5bde73a34b12
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-410-4015
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040740
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040740
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=11ec3ab3-4d23-426c-8d1d-3c4d0a70c54f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4652
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038680
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038680
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e68f67a8-1929-4c9b-8628-f641af539281
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039040
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039040
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ab0f0f19-600f-41d4-981e-7410166785fa


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. Repair Clamp

U881576 Total:  1,239.00

 527.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/25/2024 NoU965759

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. Clamp

U965759 Total:  527.00

 295.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/20/2024 NoV116274

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. Curb Stop Valve

V116274 Total:  295.00

 189.50  0.00 08/05/2024  06/27/2024 NoV153928

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. Repair Clamp

V153928 Total:  189.50

Core & Main Total:  2,250.50

Creekside Compost, LLC

467909

 970.80  0.00 08/05/2024  07/1/2024 No24-07-6241

  01-445-4540 Streets & Alleys Rpr & Mtce Dirt

24-07-6241 Total:  970.80

 375.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/9/2024 No24-07-6283

  01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint Stone Halling- Riverfront Park

24-07-6283 Total:  375.00

Creekside Compost, LLC T  1,345.80

DACRA Adjudication Systems

467842

 2,500.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 NoDT 2024-06-007

  01-440-4513 Software Maintenance Adjudication Monthly Usage Fee

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 9

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4568
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d5fc2632-0d79-4077-98fc-2e41ef49d02b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4568
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a4760242-952d-4966-88b5-b1012437b359
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4568
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d5ddc289-d135-4c6c-a4b7-cc7587fd1c55
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4568
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467909
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467909
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6a9bb035-acce-4b1f-9a24-7705104dece7
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4540
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3a0c6735-776e-4292-8376-2936c86cef9a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4530
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467842
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467842
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e5a23646-fa87-4862-b0e2-b2d1cc18ee90
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4513


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

DT 2024-06-007 Total:  2,500.00

 276.93  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 NoDT2024-06-109

  01-440-4505 Postage Adjudication Postage

DT2024-06-109 Total:  276.93

 55.08  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 NoDT2024-06-109 2

  01-440-4505 Postage DACRA Postage

DT2024-06-109 2 Total:  55.08

DACRA Adjudication Syst  2,832.01

De Nora MIOX Corporation

038050

 6,188.47  0.00 08/05/2024  06/21/2024 No9200090278

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint MIOX Power Supplies

9200090278 Total:  6,188.47

De Nora MIOX Corporatio  6,188.47

Display Sales

017010

 230.50  0.00 08/05/2024  07/1/2024 NoINV3588

  01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals Banding Straps (50)

INV3588 Total:  230.50

 2,383.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/16/2024 NoINV3659

  15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses NA Days Banners (16)

INV3659 Total:  2,383.00

Display Sales Total:  2,613.50

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 10

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bb691b95-7bca-40c7-8405-d462f7177456
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4505
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=58175daa-d31c-425d-abf5-e6bbe5044d44
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4505
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038050
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038050
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a997f6f0-f374-49a5-8fdd-42f798cbefc5
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4567
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=017010
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=017010
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=82d446fe-9c29-4b4e-baf4-0c9a2f48ba8a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4545
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d7bde686-62d5-46e9-81cf-d76210dc0af2
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:15-430-4751


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Dixon Engineering, Inc.

030970

 2,800.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/8/2024 No24-0588

  60-445-4255 Engineering Tower Mixer Engineering

24-0588 Total:  2,800.00

Dixon Engineering, Inc. Tot  2,800.00

Education & Outreach Company

468847

 910.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/23/2024 No24-886

  01-445-4544 Storm Drain Maintenance NPDES Brochures

24-886 Total:  910.00

Education & Outreach Com  910.00

Engineering Enterprises, Inc.

467917

 2,571.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/26/2024 No80654

  60-445-4255 Engineering Treatment Plant Electrical Study

80654 Total:  2,571.00

 624.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/17/2024 No80798

  21-450-4255 Engineering Pedestrian Signal Randall & Ritter

80798 Total:  624.00

 8,834.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/17/2024 No80799

  21-450-4255 Engineering Orchard Gateway Ph 2

80799 Total:  8,834.00

 5,389.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/17/2024 No80800

  60-445-4255 Engineering Water System Master Plan

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 11

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030970
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030970
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1e1c3e27-0d4c-41a8-9aa7-73a7192c165a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4255
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468847
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468847
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6a5c861b-2a83-4de5-9e13-589521d22c1a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4544
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467917
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467917
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0dd7c5db-3bf8-499a-9367-b3a46825a96e
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4255
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=88bc0edf-bc95-457f-a2c8-7901dceb122e
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:21-450-4255
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=aec931b0-3f4c-470b-b3a1-c0b57de72be0
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:21-450-4255
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5e6f65e9-cd67-4e7e-abab-2d8c5b981d43
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4255


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

80800 Total:  5,389.00

 12,829.75  0.00 08/05/2024  07/17/2024 No80801

  60-445-4255 Engineering Water Tower Design

80801 Total:  12,829.75

 855.50  0.00 08/05/2024  07/17/2024 No80802

  60-445-4255 Engineering Treatment Plant Electrical Study

80802 Total:  855.50

 1,777.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/17/2024 No80809

  60-445-4255 Engineering Water System Model

80809 Total:  1,777.00

Engineering Enterprises, In  32,880.25

Euclid Managers

049670

 473.09  0.00 08/05/2024  07/14/2024 No07142024

  01-000-2057 Short-Term Disability Short-Term Disability- Aug 2024

07142024 Total:  473.09

Euclid Managers Total:  473.09

Feece Oil

031060

 409.79  0.00 08/05/2024  06/25/2024 No4086565

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Generator Fuel- WTP

4086565 Total:  409.79

 534.92  0.00 08/05/2024  06/25/2024 No4086566

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Generator Fuel- ETP

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 12

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a56d9711-63d5-4203-b294-6107f21c43d4
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4255
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a927754d-f53c-4494-9987-f0f4dc9d5094
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4255
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=35069900-ea63-45a6-8c22-3a9ad0894263
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4255
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049670
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049670
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4216b77d-f368-4cc3-b28f-a79431f01c3a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-000-2057
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031060
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031060
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8decfe63-a786-4bcd-951e-31bfd73cfa1d
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4567
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bc28fe12-727b-4034-a434-606bf5aaaf26
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4567


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

4086566 Total:  534.92

Feece Oil Total:  944.71

FER-PAL Construction USA

468784

 165,683.70  0.00 08/05/2024  07/26/2024 No07262024

  60-460-4875 Capital Improvements Water Main Lining

07262024 Total:  165,683.70

FER-PAL Construction US  165,683.70

Fleet Safety Supply

024730

 776.57  0.00 08/05/2024  07/9/2024 No83311

  71-430-4869 Vehicles Squad Lighting

83311 Total:  776.57

Fleet Safety Supply Total:  776.57

Fox Metro

029650

 240.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/2/2024 No07022024

  60-445-4480 New Meters,rprs. & Rplcmts. New Service Inspections (8)

07022024 Total:  240.00

Fox Metro Total:  240.00

Frank Marshall Electric

028510

 3,431.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/24/2024 No92071

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 13

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468784
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468784
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2b10202c-1d9c-4bc3-8fc7-2c12d82497db
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-460-4875
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024730
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024730
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=59e2699d-2ad9-457e-8acc-d58e420caed5
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:71-430-4869
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029650
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029650
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a36e2373-4c0a-499b-90f8-13daf38a0381
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4480
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b041f395-d9dc-484a-bd0f-7ef8cc757d9e


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  60-464-4875 Capital Improvements Well #6 Transducer Conduit

92071 Total:  3,431.00

 40,525.50  0.00 08/05/2024  06/28/2024 No92087

  60-466-4875 Capital Improvements ATS Replacement- WTP

92087 Total:  40,525.50

Frank Marshall Electric To  43,956.50

Gerald Ford

467768

 4,962.84  0.00 08/05/2024  06/4/2024 No6070018

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Repair

6070018 Total:  4,962.84

Gerald Ford Total:  4,962.84

Hach Company

014100

 3,436.50  0.00 08/05/2024  06/14/2024 No104083675

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) New SC 1000

104083675 Total:  3,436.50

 2,288.22  0.00 08/05/2024  07/3/2024 No14095089

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) Reagents

14095089 Total:  2,288.22

 170.04  0.00 08/05/2024  07/9/2024 No14097737

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) Reagents

14097737 Total:  170.04

 444.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/11/2024 No14100470

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) pH Probe

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 14

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-464-4875
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=99fa154b-2642-4014-a870-3e65dc3f1676
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-466-4875
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467768
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467768
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ec017242-0841-4671-bdf6-4085bc064c86
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014100
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014100
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cf314230-9e87-48ac-937b-06a7dc521f69
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4562
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=400cf476-642b-4e6a-87a9-84fc21ff1475
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4562
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5e5294c6-cbdf-4607-ba74-5df1a415974b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4562
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2d94e38d-89ab-4e96-a87d-9ac0e9cb8459
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4562


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

14100470 Total:  444.00

Hach Company Total:  6,338.76

Heartland Business Systems, LLC

468486

 47,536.94  0.00 08/05/2024  07/10/2024 No709214-H

  01-430-4513 Software Maintenance 5 Yr. Back-Up System

709214-H Total:  47,536.94

 1,770.34  0.00 08/05/2024  07/18/2024 No712809-H

  01-430-4513 Software Maintenance SharePoint

712809-H Total:  1,770.34

 10,219.30  0.00 08/05/2024  07/17/2024 No713236-H

  71-430-4870 Equipment Back-Up Hardware

713236-H Total:  10,219.30

Heartland Business System  59,526.58

Hey and Associates, Inc.

040900

 2,077.98  0.00 08/05/2024  07/10/2024 No23-0389-18787

  17-032-4533 Maintenance Vegetation Management Town Center

23-0389-18787 Total:  2,077.98

 700.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/8/2024 No24-0147-18751

  60-472-4255 Engineering Wetland Delineation Water Tower

24-0147-18751 Total:  700.00

Hey and Associates, Inc. T  2,777.98

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 15

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468486
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468486
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fef04e25-7eaf-4397-a25f-773faa173928
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4513
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5daaa51a-0700-43e3-b945-f9f20faa7dd1
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4513
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=de990adb-3152-4ffb-9650-3876c99955ef
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:71-430-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040900
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040900
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=380c7ac9-f31b-4723-a2da-1843001e48fe
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:17-032-4533
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f14a0bf6-17a7-45d8-b481-7822cd5eb437
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-472-4255


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

High Star Traffic

021520

 455.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/5/2024 NoR32240

  01-490-4799 Misc. Expenditures Electric Traffic Sign- July 3rd Fireworks

R32240 Total:  455.00

High Star Traffic Total:  455.00

Illinois EPA

027040

 1,000.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/18/2024 No*** ILR400401

  01-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures Annual NPDES Fee

ILR400401 Total:  1,000.00

Illinois EPA Total:  1,000.00

Illinois Section American WWA

025350

 48.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/3/2024 No200090487

  60-445-4380 Training Multimeter Training- Cook

200090487 Total:  48.00

Illinois Section American W  48.00

Illinois State Police Bureau of

041810

 28.05  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 No20240606111

  01-435-4799 Misc. Village Employee

20240606111 Total:  28.05

Illinois State Police Bureau  28.05

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 16

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4665d004-04e2-4e43-8a10-81859b299250
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-490-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027040
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027040
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fde8f13a-429c-4a8f-a020-ae0f40470de7
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025350
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025350
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=491226bf-6280-4470-a1a9-07811fb29663
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4380
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041810
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041810
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=036b46ad-3370-4eb5-b615-131a5fd59454
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-435-4799


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

J & S Construction

029060

 10,610.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/26/2024 No2402401

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. WMB Repair- 124 Maple

2402401 Total:  10,610.00

J & S Construction Total:  10,610.00

Jason Kunio

468851

 71.50  0.00 08/05/2024  07/25/2024 No07252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

07252024 Total:  71.50

 7.89  0.00 08/05/2024  07/25/2024 No07252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

07252024-02 Total:  7.89

Jason Kunio Total:  79.39

John Bennett

468850

 70.95  0.00 08/05/2024  07/25/2024 No07252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

07252024 Total:  70.95

 4.61  0.00 08/05/2024  07/25/2024 No07252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

07252024-02 Total:  4.61

John Bennett Total:  75.56

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 17

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029060
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029060
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c90e72ad-782c-4d05-8767-f01f8fd0acbd
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4568
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468851
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468851
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=eff80bf5-1ccf-42bd-b7a7-c58521808e8b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-320-3340
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3ed7e96e-4cca-4213-a17a-185dcddc5204
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:18-320-3350
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468850
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468850
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=93fd09e7-44c6-4588-9ac3-7efa7e6beb1c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-320-3340
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=eef7e258-c14d-4f82-85d2-45ec4b9c5aeb
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Johnson & Buh, LLC

467744

 5,225.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/8/2024 NoNAuR24-02

  01-440-4260 Legal Local DUI Attorney

NAuR24-02 Total:  5,225.00

Johnson & Buh, LLC Total  5,225.00

JSN Contractors Supply

041440

 145.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/13/2024 No87137

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. Blue Flags

87137 Total:  145.00

 145.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/13/2024 No87137-02

  01-445-4570 Sewers Rpr & Mtce Green Flags

87137-02 Total:  145.00

 145.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/13/2024 No87137-03

  10-445-4661 Street Light Repair/Maint Red Flags

87137-03 Total:  145.00

 151.50  0.00 08/05/2024  06/13/2024 No87137-04

  01-490-4799 Misc. Expenditures Wood Stakes (50)

87137-04 Total:  151.50

JSN Contractors Supply T  586.50

Judges 2008 LLC

468520

 449.29  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 No230

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Washes

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 18

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467744
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467744
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1970726c-d0d7-42bb-8bd2-a91ca2a82366
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4260
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041440
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b8077542-d57d-496c-9238-aa1a4822afba
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4568
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=46aa53a8-3b2b-4551-869e-20c44be51035
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4570
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c1880a3f-6642-4ece-9108-a8ed3fcb2044
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:10-445-4661
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fe564f17-6ecf-450e-a915-496dd22ff902
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-490-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d3e6c67b-ae28-4951-b66e-cf06e4762264
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4511


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

230 Total:  449.29

Judges 2008 LLC Total:  449.29

Julie Schwerdtfeger

468853

 6.32  0.00 08/05/2024  07/25/2024 No07252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

07252024 Total:  6.32

 1.20  0.00 08/05/2024  07/25/2024 No07252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

07252024-02 Total:  1.20

Julie Schwerdtfeger Total:  7.52

Kane County Animal Control

031620

 205.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/23/2024 No07092024

  01-440-4523 Animal Control Animal Control- June 2024

07092024 Total:  205.00

Kane County Animal Cont  205.00

Kane County Division of

036170

 613.71  0.00 08/05/2024  07/1/2024 NoT-FY24-Q2-009

  01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals Traffic Signal Maintenance- 2nd Qtr

T-FY24-Q2-009 Total:  613.71

Kane County Division of T  613.71

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 19

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468853
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468853
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e77b637c-8d4a-4a0e-816a-27c978a17165
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-320-3340
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=81dd893f-1181-4941-ac85-a07f8e519d73
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:18-320-3350
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031620
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031620
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=459b7044-0e83-4eef-91c8-8133b9b8c8ae
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4523
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036170
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036170
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=85aacd3a-ab50-4f9d-afd2-7844b9754585
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4545


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Kane County Recorder

010600

 58.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 NoNAUR061824

  60-445-4506 Publishing Recording Fees

NAUR061824 Total:  58.00

Kane County Recorder Tot  58.00

Kimball Midwest

467916

 464.01  0.00 08/05/2024  07/1/2024 No102370163

  01-445-4870 Equipment Drill Set

102370163 Total:  464.01

 466.79  0.00 08/05/2024  07/8/2024 No102387998

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Fittings/ Hoses

102387998 Total:  466.79

Kimball Midwest Total:  930.80

Konica Minolta

024860

 3,255.73  0.00 08/05/2024  06/25/2024 No294391006

  71-430-4870 Equipment Printer Admin Police

294391006 Total:  3,255.73

 218.98  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 No294559579

  01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Copier Maintenance- PD 6/1 - 6/30

294559579 Total:  218.98

 71.15  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 No294559592

  01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Copier Maintenance- PD 6/1 - 6/30

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 20

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010600
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010600
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2ac71bfc-e84e-453f-aa6f-7ba42da0e5c7
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4506
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467916
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467916
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ed21c5b1-6531-4b42-b42c-bd7f641a77ba
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2a8c8339-9aa8-4967-9ad9-445fc084a5da
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024860
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024860
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d29dac92-bd50-4362-9600-e10136fbe89f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:71-430-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0ec38eee-2557-49f7-aeb6-18b192bcb883
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9d7b1877-c046-4009-8a07-b86ef6b08241
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4510


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

294559592 Total:  71.15

 92.67  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 No294560128

  01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Copier Maintenance- PD 6/1 - 6/30

294560128 Total:  92.67

 71.15  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 No294560224

  01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Copier Maintenance- PD 6/1 - 6/30

294560224 Total:  71.15

 113.45  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 No294564738

  01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Copier Maintenance- PD 6/1 - 6/30

294564738 Total:  113.45

 55.42  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 No294566012

  01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Copier Maintenance- PD 6/1 - 6/30

294566012 Total:  55.42

 44.85  0.00 08/05/2024  07/1/2024 No9010010175

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Copier Usage- PW Garage

9010010175 Total:  44.85

Konica Minolta Total:  3,923.40

Lee Jensen Sales Co., Inc.

044070

 270.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/24/2024 No0028106-00

  60-445-4870 Equipment Chain & Shackle

0028106-00 Total:  270.00

Lee Jensen Sales Co., Inc. T  270.00

Marberry Cleaners

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 21

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=724fab8a-f332-4ae6-8082-119cde662760
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e62fefc1-dde1-4da9-95eb-385183875097
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d8c473ac-f408-4901-9dbf-94518c5a0d91
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e309cded-f913-4478-827d-720b45367f3f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6649270c-8b37-4a8e-a9c2-d81234535394
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044070
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044070
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=65e91c95-d04b-432f-9e8d-897890c3dca1
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=008430


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

008430

 33.50  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 NoC046BA73

  01-440-4450 Prisoner Mtce & Supplies Prisoner Blankets

C046BA73 Total:  33.50

Marberry Cleaners Total:  33.50

Mason Brant

468841

 50.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/16/2024 No07162024

  01-410-4015 Pension Board-Mtgs Per Diem Police Pension Board Meeting 7/16/24

07162024 Total:  50.00

Mason Brant Total:  50.00

Mc Cue Builders

031350

 5,000.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/5/2024 No20230500324

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 405 N Sycamore

20230500324 Total:  5,000.00

 5,000.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/5/2024 No20230700748

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 525 Moose Lake Dr

20230700748 Total:  5,000.00

Mc Cue Builders Total:  10,000.00

Meade Electric Company, Inc.

027140

 242.15  0.00 08/05/2024  07/10/2024 No709184

  10-445-4661 Street Light Repair/Maint Cable Locate- Orchard Gateway & Target Entrance

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 22

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=008430
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8736dcdc-4597-446b-b396-a7c7f7221282
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4450
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468841
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468841
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=70613a61-5541-45d0-baff-f40cea73dc69
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-410-4015
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031350
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031350
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5a34edf1-2c0c-43a2-ba99-7a2b93566972
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-2225
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9a2eb7ac-195a-486c-862d-f45f9b2742af
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-2225
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027140
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027140
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=be56c54e-5dde-49d3-865f-416636e56f72
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:10-445-4661


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

709184 Total:  242.15

Meade Electric Company,  242.15

Menards

016070

 245.86  0.00 08/05/2024  07/1/2024 No31536

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Paper Towels, Salt For Water Softener

31536 Total:  245.86

 125.37  0.00 08/05/2024  07/3/2024 No*** 31666

  01-490-4799 Misc. Expenditures Reach Tool & Pail- July 3rd Fireworks

31666 Total:  125.37

Menards Total:  371.23

Mid American Water

013680

 940.64  0.00 08/05/2024  06/22/2024 No234497A

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. Tapped Repair Clamp

234497A Total:  940.64

 195.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/24/2024 No234564A

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. Water Stopper

234564A Total:  195.00

Mid American Water Total:  1,135.64

Mooney & Thomas, Pc

001040

 2,920.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 No9218366

  01-435-4267 Finance Services Payroll Processing- June 2024

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 23

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016070
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016070
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bfcd281c-9dd8-4b2d-b9ec-b9f0406c6781
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ab078583-cf3c-44ea-9871-1a07df349845
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-490-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=013680
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=013680
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=79938b58-2092-4782-b393-49939c1c1b76
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4568
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ec7bead0-7490-425a-80ed-17df646d8321
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4568
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001040
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001040
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8f602f2b-1881-47bc-b525-2e667d28f3b3
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-435-4267


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

9218366 Total:  2,920.00

 140.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 No9218368

  80-430-4581 Banking Services/Fees Police Pension- July 2024

9218368 Total:  140.00

Mooney & Thomas, Pc To  3,060.00

MSC Industrial Supply

051190

 9.94  0.00 08/05/2024  07/2/2024 No87610648

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Pipe Taper

87610648 Total:  9.94

MSC Industrial Supply To  9.94

Municipal Collection Services

467905

 165.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 No027271

  01-435-4799 Misc. Collections Commission

027271 Total:  165.00

Municipal Collection Servi  165.00

North Aurora NAPA, Inc.

038730

 480.99  0.00 08/05/2024  06/11/2024 No467361

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Parts

467361 Total:  480.99

 66.41  0.00 08/05/2024  06/11/2024 No467414

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Parts

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 24

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f8635726-1706-4f59-aaa3-bd0779871dc8
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:80-430-4581
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051190
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051190
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=250dc288-9f82-4821-9abc-07083a390739
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467905
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467905
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=675963b5-efaa-4a2d-8704-051ddff5d41f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-435-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038730
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038730
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ffa0abbc-7b38-45d2-8395-9d966c4beb18
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=68f27622-ddd3-4a26-8cbc-1bffc8cdd77d
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4511


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

467414 Total:  66.41

 10.54  0.00 08/05/2024  06/11/2024 No467415

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Parts

467415 Total:  10.54

 83.67  0.00 08/05/2024  06/12/2024 No467457

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Wiper Blades (3)

467457 Total:  83.67

 109.11  0.00 08/05/2024  06/12/2024 No467457-02

  60-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Truck Parts

467457-02 Total:  109.11

 62.98  0.00 08/05/2024  06/17/2024 No467785

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Parts

467785 Total:  62.98

 21.49  0.00 08/05/2024  06/17/2024 No467818

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Parts

467818 Total:  21.49

 86.22  0.00 08/05/2024  06/18/2024 No467918

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Parts

467918 Total:  86.22

 48.62  0.00 08/05/2024  06/20/2024 No468130

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Assortment Of Parts

468130 Total:  48.62

 38.62  0.00 08/05/2024  06/20/2024 No468130-02

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Parts

468130-02 Total:  38.62

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 25

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a3b90a6b-acec-469a-837f-b839f81da0f6
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bf4c2f77-aaf2-48e1-acd5-3f6fe60adc67
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b13e57d1-b763-47f4-b008-d2cc0b4b1231
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5c816540-607f-451b-afad-f2ad30bd4e59
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=45c318b3-d980-4c97-80aa-47494fdbcdf4
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f1f1d760-b0f3-4ebd-ac06-d6ed0b891708
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0bfcce7d-0c7d-4355-8348-22804f5a488b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=57f08fc8-de8f-4058-9601-ad37fa836ae4
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4511


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 381.02  0.00 08/05/2024  06/27/2024 No468640

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Air Brakes Adjuster Kits

468640 Total:  381.02

 290.99  0.00 08/05/2024  06/28/2024 No468727

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Fuel Filters- Truck #178

468727 Total:  290.99

 70.86  0.00 08/05/2024  06/28/2024 No468742

  01-445-4870 Equipment PW Tools

468742 Total:  70.86

 78.41  0.00 08/05/2024  07/1/2024 No468848

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Air Brake Chamber- Truck #178

468848 Total:  78.41

 9.34  0.00 08/05/2024  07/1/2024 No468856

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Oil Dry

468856 Total:  9.34

 23.43  0.00 08/05/2024  07/1/2024 No468858

  01-445-4870 Equipment Tools

468858 Total:  23.43

 399.99  0.00 08/05/2024  07/1/2024 No468880

  01-445-4870 Equipment Tools

468880 Total:  399.99

 57.96  0.00 08/05/2024  07/1/2024 No468902

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Air Hoses- Truck #178

468902 Total:  57.96

 26.98  0.00 08/05/2024  07/1/2024 No468903

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Air Hoses

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 26

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e7b0a9cd-668f-47ed-a2e5-96d443358260
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5161307a-2923-4a7a-abbd-8bfd62b839e5
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=79860d67-8c64-41c3-9ab5-857f74249215
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=23ed2ef9-e33c-4759-8263-daf4cef392fd
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=da9732ed-c1c4-4e6f-b35b-9b01e94ae5ef
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2f50953e-97e1-429d-aedb-6a68c48ebd9a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5d3933c6-be29-427d-95bd-a81ae359adba
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=93655d40-3825-4194-ac6f-7118e0588805
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1df48dc2-0285-455b-9ca0-5df83fe14077
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

468903 Total:  26.98

North Aurora NAPA, Inc. T  2,347.63

North East Multi-Regional Training, Inc.

001520

 210.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/15/2024 No358262

  01-440-4380 Training Training- Gomez

358262 Total:  210.00

North East Multi-Regional  210.00

Office Depot

039370

 40.48  0.00 08/05/2024  07/17/2024 No371318547001-01

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

371318547001-01 Total:  40.48

 40.48  0.00 08/05/2024  07/17/2024 No371318547001-02

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

371318547001-02 Total:  40.48

 40.48  0.00 08/05/2024  07/17/2024 No371318547001-03

  60-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

371318547001-03 Total:  40.48

 54.16  0.00 08/05/2024  07/17/2024 No371318547001-04

  01-441-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

371318547001-04 Total:  54.16

 9.90  0.00 08/05/2024  07/1/2024 No372885193001-01

  60-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 27

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c09c4374-03d5-40d8-917e-288a77b596a7
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4380
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039370
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039370
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=23e7a796-5df7-42a8-815d-710f24bd1921
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a3f4262e-6492-4b63-ba5e-505b6bb186ec
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5cd1e989-6405-4b02-956f-d66fb161caf0
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=aae28ead-6b9b-4acf-9c39-4260a1ae4acf
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f2bd1a53-bb93-4727-bb1e-551a52ce0cab
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4411


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

372885193001-01 Total:  9.90

 46.29  0.00 08/05/2024  07/1/2024 No372885193001-02

  01-441-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

372885193001-02 Total:  46.29

 8.81  0.00 08/05/2024  06/26/2024 No373092007001-01

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

373092007001-01 Total:  8.81

 8.81  0.00 08/05/2024  06/26/2024 No373092007001-02

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

373092007001-02 Total:  8.81

 42.80  0.00 08/05/2024  06/26/2024 No373092007001-03

  60-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

373092007001-03 Total:  42.80

 8.81  0.00 08/05/2024  06/26/2024 No373092007001-04

  01-441-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

373092007001-04 Total:  8.81

 27.26  0.00 08/05/2024  06/24/2024 No373526278001-01

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

373526278001-01 Total:  27.26

 27.26  0.00 08/05/2024  06/24/2024 No373526278001-02

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

373526278001-02 Total:  27.26

 27.26  0.00 08/05/2024  06/24/2024 No373526278001-03

  60-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

373526278001-03 Total:  27.26

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 28

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=866303e8-ce3a-429f-b532-1fc4e7e9b190
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b8384e8f-0ce2-4d92-bfb6-79bd73cfecf4
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=89514d77-038f-475d-b006-059a2563f8dd
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=57fea206-e3b0-402e-bbc8-138d2277f81d
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4b56bdb2-577a-4536-9abf-068e87e01bce
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cd326bc6-080d-4cde-b7c3-36f5a6392919
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8943e961-4ead-4ece-810a-ff44ee5ee112
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e0dcc5bc-cd16-4da4-9fdf-e762e9c56df5
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4411


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 27.25  0.00 08/05/2024  06/24/2024 No373526278001-04

  01-441-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

373526278001-04 Total:  27.25

 18.53  0.00 08/05/2024  07/10/2024 No374894514001

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

374894514001 Total:  18.53

 18.53  0.00 08/05/2024  07/10/2024 No374894514001-02

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

374894514001-02 Total:  18.53

 18.53  0.00 08/05/2024  07/10/2024 No374894514001-03

  60-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

374894514001-03 Total:  18.53

 18.53  0.00 08/05/2024  07/10/2024 No374894514001-04

  01-441-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

374894514001-04 Total:  18.53

 71.19  0.00 08/05/2024  07/5/2024 No374922657001

  01-441-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

374922657001 Total:  71.19

 1.87  0.00 08/05/2024  07/3/2024 No374922769001-01

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

374922769001-01 Total:  1.87

 1.87  0.00 08/05/2024  07/3/2024 No374922769001-02

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

374922769001-02 Total:  1.87

 1.88  0.00 08/05/2024  07/3/2024 No374922769001-03

  60-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 29

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2e1e1eee-1431-4b75-8d6a-7df8ab0606bb
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1973c4b6-df6b-498b-8e63-5ea2dc531d46
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=83b3b6d8-7935-4bf2-8051-c874f32cb614
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=54a1de2f-5358-49f9-9092-a7450db6195a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7e748127-7802-42e4-b858-8df5db198b4c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bfa91fc6-9a63-43a8-be50-7dca6cb56682
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=05064f14-498e-45b6-8cc1-e952585a2be0
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c69543a2-cd46-49b3-a47d-9accb78351f1
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0e3b3722-8f9d-4669-a077-e2a7aaaf646f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4411


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

374922769001-03 Total:  1.88

 1.88  0.00 08/05/2024  07/3/2024 No374922769001-04

  01-441-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

374922769001-04 Total:  1.88

Office Depot Total:  562.86

Ottosen DiNolfo Hasenbalg & Castaldo, Ltd.

031590

 686.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 No7982

  01-430-4260 Legal June 2024 Legal

7982 Total:  686.00

Ottosen DiNolfo Hasenbal  686.00

Oxie Valley Electric Supply, Inc.

048340

 51.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/18/2024 No24431

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Light Bulbs (12)- PD

24431 Total:  51.00

Oxie Valley Electric Supply  51.00

Pace Analytical Services, LLC

031940

 250.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/21/2024 No247207699

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) Water Testing

247207699 Total:  250.00

Pace Analytical Services, L  250.00

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 30

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6b2a72ca-0f4c-4447-9dcd-ef356f3ea69a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4411
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031590
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031590
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4eadc7aa-e3cf-47c7-91bc-28f3acc21397
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4260
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048340
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048340
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=27af64e7-5fc8-4607-9ed3-51368a59723f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031940
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031940
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c651e168-7bf8-49b8-a474-3b85bf7d11d2
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4562


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Paddock Publications, Inc.

026910

 232.10  0.00 08/05/2024  06/19/2024 No293655

  01-441-4506 Publishing Public Notice

293655 Total:  232.10

Paddock Publications, Inc.  232.10

Precision Fence

467965

 1,350.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/14/2024 No06142024

  17-011-4533 Maintenance Fence Repair- Magnolia HOA

06142024 Total:  1,350.00

 5,625.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/24/2024 No06242024

  01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint Fence Replacement- Riverfront

06242024 Total:  5,625.00

Precision Fence Total:  6,975.00

R. J. O'Neil, Inc.

029370

 1,002.37  0.00 08/05/2024  07/5/2024 No00124256

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce HVAC Repairs- PD

00124256 Total:  1,002.37

 1,231.26  0.00 08/05/2024  07/10/2024 No00124308

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Toilet Leak Repairs- VH

00124308 Total:  1,231.26

R. J. O'Neil, Inc. Total:  2,233.63

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 31

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=026910
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=026910
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=16714281-04dc-4559-892c-7c9f466c7d93
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4506
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467965
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467965
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=decf6df2-e591-443b-9107-52c4f76fd701
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:17-011-4533
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=22954eff-f73a-4541-ba25-5ed265e26eb0
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4530
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029370
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029370
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=653ac855-757b-4513-9591-ff6735f346c8
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4520
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5031bec1-180c-4900-a468-7540929e9061
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4520


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Randy Voss

468317

 50.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/16/2024 No07152024

  01-410-4015 Pension Board-Mtgs Per Diem Police Pension Board Meeting 7/16/24

07152024 Total:  50.00

Randy Voss Total:  50.00

RAY O'HERRON Co., INC

044220

 52.97  0.00 08/05/2024  07/8/2024 No2352850

  01-440-4160 Uniform Allowance Vest Insignia

2352850 Total:  52.97

RAY O'HERRON Co., INC  52.97

Robyn Stecklein

022080

 50.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/16/2024 No07162024

  01-410-4015 Pension Board-Mtgs Per Diem Police Pension Board Meeting 7/16/24

07162024 Total:  50.00

Robyn Stecklein Total:  50.00

Russo Power Equipment Inc.

036290

 112.98  0.00 08/05/2024  07/2/2024 NoSPI20725944

  01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint Grass Seed- Riverfront Park

SPI20725944 Total:  112.98

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 32

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468317
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468317
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=20796f03-c307-4ff3-88b2-8d9d20d93647
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-410-4015
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044220
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044220
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3b380fc4-46fe-4c4a-b48d-3763b8577579
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4160
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=022080
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=022080
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4cce1812-266d-4ff6-a720-f5f860fab791
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-410-4015
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036290
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036290
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5375edec-8085-4a99-957f-02628a02b010
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4530


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Russo Power Equipment In  112.98

Sean McCoy

034810

 184.87  0.00 08/05/2024  07/23/2024 No07232024

  01-440-4390 Dues & Meetings Conference Reimbursement

07232024 Total:  184.87

Sean McCoy Total:  184.87

Sebert Landscaping

032840

 780.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/1/2024 No276877

  17-007-4533 Maintenance Grass Cut- Oak Hill HOA

276877 Total:  780.00

Sebert Landscaping Total:  780.00

Signarama

029780

 424.80  0.00 08/05/2024  06/21/2024 NoINV-20599

  01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint Aluminum Danger Signs For Dam (6)

INV-20599 Total:  424.80

 83.35  0.00 08/05/2024  07/2/2024 NoINV-20622

  01-490-4799 Misc. Expenditures Shuttle Pick-Up Signs (2)- July 3rd Fireworks

INV-20622 Total:  83.35

 533.83  0.00 08/05/2024  07/15/2024 NoINV-20634

  15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses Sponsorship Banners- NA Days

INV-20634 Total:  533.83

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 33

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=034810
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=034810
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3af0865b-195a-4304-9246-5ab0e6b83756
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-440-4390
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032840
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032840
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=217d06af-2f42-4bbf-975e-538026e91c00
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:17-007-4533
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029780
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029780
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2e04a34a-e304-4ebe-a680-e73a82a39ae1
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4530
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=095e10a6-6787-4d9b-afb1-6c742559ab1b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-490-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=881bbf65-8d07-4fbe-99d1-134d629e75c3
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:15-430-4751


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Signarama Total:  1,041.98

Skyline Tree Service & Landscaping

467665

 750.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/5/2024 No15748

  01-445-4532 Tree Service Tree Removal (2)- 293 Abbywood

15748 Total:  750.00

 300.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/14/2024 No15911-3

  01-445-4532 Tree Service Stump Removal (2)- 708 Harmony

15911-3 Total:  300.00

Skyline Tree Service & Lan  1,050.00

Sparling Instruments, LLC

468025

 2,957.50  0.00 08/05/2024  07/14/2024 No11107101

  60-445-4565 Water Well Rpr & Mtce Meter Repair

11107101 Total:  2,957.50

Sparling Instruments, LLC  2,957.50

Springbrook Software LLC

467920

-449.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 NoCM-000919

  60-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint IVR Payment Refund- June 2024

CM-000919 Total: -449.00

 449.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 NoINV-017435

  60-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint IVR Payments- June 2024

INV-017435 Total:  449.00

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 34

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467665
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467665
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=489aed67-c7a3-415c-9e90-34c283a11ecb
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4532
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c133ecb4-15b9-41f7-b64f-db382301710f
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4532
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468025
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468025
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5c39234b-7ac2-4e00-b7ec-3e68c62f93d7
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4565
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467920
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467920
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bd2e7a23-1649-42d3-b2a1-7ffc6a53fb79
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9a090aa3-8881-479b-80bb-5e30029a7d90
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4510


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 128.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 NoINV-017626

  60-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint IVR Payments- June 2024

INV-017626 Total:  128.00

Springbrook Software LLC  128.00

Springer Larsen, LLC

468844

 1,906.50  0.00 08/05/2024  07/24/2024 No07242024

  60-445-4260 Legal Bankruptcy Filings- Case #24-05385

07242024 Total:  1,906.50

Springer Larsen, LLC Total  1,906.50

St. Charles Trading, Inc.

033210

 2,824.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/20/2024 NoIN2416122

  60-445-4437 Chemicals - Water Treatment MIOX Salt

IN2416122 Total:  2,824.00

St. Charles Trading, Inc. To  2,824.00

Suburban Accents

026710

 100.50  0.00 08/05/2024  06/27/2024 No35214

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Truck Decals- PW

35214 Total:  100.50

Suburban Accents Total:  100.50

Sunbelt Rentals, Inc.

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 35

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=eb4d2ee0-8c9e-4a95-97c2-bbfefedf543d
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4510
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468844
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468844
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d6592b76-fdd4-459f-a667-36b22756e71c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4260
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033210
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033210
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=66883d80-db12-49b3-b008-c472bdb20cde
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4437
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=026710
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=026710
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=41f79a57-ccda-45ee-9cd0-6084e9eda887
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4511
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=043800


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

043800

 952.76  0.00 08/05/2024  07/5/2024 No156220382-0001

  01-490-4799 Misc. Expenditures Light Tower Rentals- July 3rd Fireworks

156220382-0001 Total:  952.76

 1,087.45  0.00 08/05/2024  07/5/2024 No156260463-0001

  01-490-4799 Misc. Expenditures Generator Rental- July Fireworks

156260463-0001 Total:  1,087.45

Sunbelt Rentals, Inc. Total:  2,040.21

Tammy Livingston

468698

 50.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/16/2024 No07162024

  01-410-4015 Pension Board-Mtgs Per Diem Police Pension Board Meeting- 7/16/24

07162024 Total:  50.00

Tammy Livingston Total:  50.00

Testing Service Corporaton

014450

 1,652.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 NoIN131079

  21-450-4255 Engineering 2024 Road Program Material Testing

IN131079 Total:  1,652.00

Testing Service Corporaton  1,652.00

Third Millennium Assoc. , Inc.

033470

 1,751.72  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 No31661

  15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses NA Days Insert- June 2024

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 36

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=043800
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=87cef7f6-8308-484f-89c0-657ec60dd6a3
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-490-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=311ac2e7-f45e-466b-afc2-05558409f6d2
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-490-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468698
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468698
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=39a24417-32b2-431d-a463-1d83fecfc2dc
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-410-4015
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014450
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014450
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d7c3cb5d-8c5b-4b2f-acac-1323e355643b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:21-450-4255
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033470
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033470
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ed926ae5-f2dc-4e3b-9f31-10a1cc966846
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:15-430-4751


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

31661 Total:  1,751.72

 2,803.72  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 No31661-02

  01-430-4507 Printing Newsletter- June 2024

31661-02 Total:  2,803.72

 2,705.13  0.00 08/05/2024  06/30/2024 No31661-03

  60-445-4507 Printing Water Bill- June 2024

31661-03 Total:  2,705.13

Third Millennium Assoc. ,  7,260.57

TRI-R Systems Incorporated

468416

 1,360.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/12/2024 No006115

  60-445-4564 SCADA Repair & Maintenance Troubleshooting

006115 Total:  1,360.00

TRI-R Systems Incorporat  1,360.00

V3 Companies, Ltd

027150

 1,905.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/12/2024 No624335

  17-007-4533 Maintenance Oak Hill Detention Basin Evaluation

624335 Total:  1,905.00

V3 Companies, Ltd Total:  1,905.00

Victoria Saad

468854

 8.27  0.00 08/05/2024  07/25/2024 No07252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 37

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b201aff5-d6d2-4041-b5d2-bf91d530f437
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4507
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=315ff6d2-5b94-43d4-b572-fb58d8b42bd7
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4507
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468416
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468416
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2a796cda-6091-4ec3-9cbf-f7835f6f1ade
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4564
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027150
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027150
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=75e4d4c5-11f0-42aa-9ca4-ccf6bba23702
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:17-007-4533
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468854
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468854
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bd4e8479-a871-4862-b30c-ad35e7a593f3
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

07252024 Total:  8.27

 0.30  0.00 08/05/2024  07/25/2024 No07252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

07252024-02 Total:  0.30

Victoria Saad Total:  8.57

Viking Brothers Inc

468831

 729.83  0.00 08/05/2024  06/24/2024 NoINV_2024-633

  01-445-4540 Streets & Alleys Rpr & Mtce Hauling Dirt

INV_2024-633 Total:  729.83

 729.82  0.00 08/05/2024  06/24/2024 NoINV_2024-633-02

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. Hauling Dirt

INV_2024-633-02 Total:  729.82

Viking Brothers Inc Total:  1,459.65

Waste Management

016240

 564.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/1/2024 No0000241-2011-5

  01-445-4540 Streets & Alleys Rpr & Mtce Street Sweeping 6/27/24

0000241-2011-5 Total:  564.00

 2,137.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/1/2024 No0023094-2269-5

  01-445-4540 Streets & Alleys Rpr & Mtce Soil Disposal

0023094-2269-5 Total:  2,137.00

Waste Management Total:  2,701.00

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 38

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=533f3bed-fd57-486d-9f8d-dcf86213b7a6
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:18-320-3350
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468831
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468831
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=593e1dc1-8016-483c-bf22-16bae2ffb8bb
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4540
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f11f5abf-2ba0-4d22-a15c-dfb8608aa103
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4568
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016240
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016240
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b68c40c3-7a78-4841-af97-d407392938a1
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4540
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a4e12faf-b939-4f25-953c-a3c94855930c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-445-4540


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Water Products Company

001170

 18,000.00  0.00 08/05/2024  06/21/2024 No0323164

  60-445-4563 Fire Hydrant Repair/maint iHydrants (5)

0323164 Total:  18,000.00

Water Products Company T  18,000.00

Water Resources

010380

 13,742.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/2/2024 No37382

  60-445-4480 New Meters,rprs. & Rplcmts. Meters & Supplies

37382 Total:  13,742.00

Water Resources Total:  13,742.00

WBK Engineering, LLC

467655

 625.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/9/2024 No25782

  01-441-4255 Engineering Site Review & Inspection- 545 Moose Lake/ June 2024

25782 Total:  625.00

 235.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/9/2024 No25784

  90-000-E232 DR Horton - FV Golf Course Site Review- General/ June 2024

25784 Total:  235.00

 560.25  0.00 08/05/2024  07/9/2024 No25785

  90-000-E279 ESI Constructors - Aurora Pack Site Inspection- Aurora Pack/ June 2024

25785 Total:  560.25

 20,368.41  0.00 08/05/2024  07/9/2024 No25786

  90-000-E110 NW Corner Randall & Oak(Lot 6) Site Inspection- Randall Square/ June 2024

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 39

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001170
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001170
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=81ebd8cd-0eb0-4d9c-9f82-42e344093683
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4563
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010380
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010380
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c35c569e-a92e-4cd4-9b73-ccd31310e566
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4480
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467655
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467655
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f8118c20-c698-459c-b586-46c0b24b54e5
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-441-4255
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=26d159ac-8bb7-4ae0-9873-04d06023bf00
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E232
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=eb04bfdf-da25-4a89-917a-db8cf70b1c7a
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E279
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fc9dd8a6-6175-4833-ad29-eb240c40ed65
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E110


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

25786 Total:  20,368.41

 264.80  0.00 08/05/2024  07/9/2024 No25787

  90-000-E274 Randall Terrace LLC - Next Gen Site Inspection- Randall Terrace/ June 2024

25787 Total:  264.80

 332.75  0.00 08/05/2024  07/9/2024 No25788

  90-000-E275 NICOR Project - Weaver Site Inspection- Nicor Gas Trans Central / June 2024

25788 Total:  332.75

 722.75  0.00 08/05/2024  07/9/2024 No25789

  90-000-E288 NA Fire Department Site Inspection- NAFD Station No. 1/ June 2024

25789 Total:  722.75

 4,067.33  0.00 08/05/2024  07/9/2024 No25790

  90-000-E273 Phelan Development - Park 88 Site Inspection- Park 88 Logistics Center/ June 2024

25790 Total:  4,067.33

 2,828.81  0.00 08/05/2024  07/9/2024 No25791

  90-000-E284 Building C - Opus Site Inspection- Valley Green Building C/ June 2024

25791 Total:  2,828.81

 459.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/9/2024 No25792

  90-000-E287 721 Airport Rd Dock Site Inspection- 721 Airport Road/ June 2024

25792 Total:  459.00

 391.72  0.00 08/05/2024  07/9/2024 No25793

  90-000-E232 DR Horton - FV Golf Course Site Inspection- LV Ph2 & Ph3/ June 2024

25793 Total:  391.72

 6,882.39  0.00 08/05/2024  07/9/2024 No25794

  90-000-E264 McCue - Mooselakes Site Inspection- Moose Lake Estates- Unit 3/ June 2024

25794 Total:  6,882.39

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 40

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=23859fb5-6d67-4727-acff-62378146d833
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E274
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=db05a7e3-6a19-4d3b-b90d-0e92383cc854
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E275
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=157bd4bc-62c9-47ed-8095-40b7429c40e1
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E288
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=52f374c3-7cc5-47c3-80c7-6341dac8e872
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E273
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=08985b64-26cd-4ce8-bc31-b6f6ca6663f9
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E284
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d4e6b144-44bb-443c-84e0-1cdaf929d5fb
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E287
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=86bd3227-2c04-46c0-aaaa-b09f71683cf7
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E232
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d897dd84-dae1-4e7a-903d-281ef5c701b0
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E264


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 549.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/9/2024 No25795

  90-000-E286 River Front RAM Truck Facility Site Inspection- River Front Ram Truck Facility/ June 2024

25795 Total:  549.00

 567.50  0.00 08/05/2024  07/9/2024 No25796

  90-000-E290 161 S Lincolnway Site Work Site Inspection- 161 S Lincolnway-VA Bldg/ June 2024

25796 Total:  567.50

 10,115.91  0.00 08/05/2024  07/9/2024 No25797

  90-000-E293 Opus - Euclid Expansion Site Inspection- Euclid Beverage Bldg Expansion/ June 2024

25797 Total:  10,115.91

 752.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/9/2024 No25798

  90-000-E273 Phelan Development - Park 88 Site Plan Review- Shipbob TI/ June 2024

25798 Total:  752.00

 9,016.56  0.00 08/05/2024  07/9/2024 No25799

  90-000-E270 Seasons at North Aurora Site Inspection- Seasons/ June 2024

25799 Total:  9,016.56

 21,738.65  0.00 08/05/2024  07/9/2024 No25801

  21-452-4255 Engineering PW Facility Site Design/ June 2024

25801 Total:  21,738.65

WBK Engineering, LLC To  80,477.83

Weblinx Incorporated

031420

 200.00  0.00 08/05/2024  07/3/2024 No34067

  01-430-4512 Website Maintenance Website Maintenance- July 2024

34067 Total:  200.00

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 41

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a34282b0-30da-4698-af89-46446536aefc
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E286
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cafaebd6-adf2-4da5-a0f6-6e837606991b
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E290
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=eca7432d-6c2f-46f6-9510-8dd66509ac33
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E293
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0bde8bb1-fe07-47ab-916a-5ab79bbf0d07
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E273
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3a5f7533-21ac-4594-9d00-9b88d3bf7155
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:90-000-E270
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8b364763-9f51-47c7-bc23-95fd65525db1
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:21-452-4255
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031420
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031420
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=95b55af1-5144-4640-9661-e9fc14b937d7
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-430-4512


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Weblinx Incorporated Total  200.00

Weldstar Company

014090

 30.69  0.00 08/05/2024  06/17/2024 No0002299053

  60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures Nitrogen

0002299053 Total:  30.69

 264.96  0.00 08/05/2024  06/24/2024 No0002301633

  60-445-4870 Equipment Quarterly Tank Rental

0002301633 Total:  264.96

Weldstar Company Total:  295.65

Whispering Pines Reindeer Ranch, LLC

468421

 1,167.50  0.00 08/05/2024  07/19/2024 No07192024

  01-490-4759 Community Events Reindeer- Making Spirits Bright/ Pay #1

07192024 Total:  1,167.50

Whispering Pines Reindeer  1,167.50

Williams Associates Architects, Ltd.

024930

 144,935.50  0.00 08/05/2024  07/25/2024 No0022676

  21-452-4501 Contractual Services Construction Document- PW Facility

0022676 Total:  144,935.50

Williams Associates Archit  144,935.50

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 42

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014090
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014090
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=112ac3e9-f08d-4487-bbeb-2f996d246051
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4799
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f09bb003-c493-4067-a0cc-41e1961d5096
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:60-445-4870
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468421
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468421
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=92fa3c4a-e6a6-48f9-a742-d78d83dcd06c
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:01-490-4759
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024930
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024930
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=255743c4-7d07-491d-b4ed-0f63bd09aaeb
https://cirrus3070.springbrooksoftware.com/home?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2025:21-452-4501


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Report Total:  1,457,059.17

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (07/30/2024 -  9:52 AM) Page 43

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.



 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
BOARD REPORT 

TO:  VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
  CC: STEVE BOSCO, VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR  
FROM: NATHAN DARGA, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
SUBJECT: SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION WOODMAN’S WAREHOUSE ADDITION 
AGENDA: AUGUST 5, 2024 REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

 

ITEM 
A Resolution Acknowledging Substantial Completion Triggering the One-Year Maintenance 
Period and Reduction of the Surety for Public Improvements for the Woodman’s Warehouse 
Addition Located at 151 Hansen Blvd. 
 
DISCUSSION 
Woodman’s has completed their warehouse addition on the north end of the building.  As such, 
the developer is requesting the reduction of the development security from $159,390.00 to 
$26,565.00 as determined by the Village Engineer.  This will begin the one year maintenance 
period.   
 



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 

 RESOLUTION No. _____________________ 
 

RESOLUTION ACKNOWLEDGING SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION 
TRIGGERING THE ONE-YEAR MAINTENANCE PERIOD 

AND REDUCTION OF THE SURETY FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE 
WOODMAN’S WAREHOUSE ADDITION LOCATED AT 151 HANSEN BLVD 

 
 
 WHEREAS, Fox Arneson, Inc (the “Developer”) has substantially completed the public 
improvements associated with the Woodman’s Warehouse Addition located at 151 Hansen Blvd. 
(the “Public Improvements”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Developer has requested that the Village acknowledge substantial 
completion of the Public Improvements, authorize a reduction of the associated surety to the one-
year maintenance amount, and trigger the beginning of the one-year maintenance period; and 
 
 WHEREAS, WBK Engineering, LLC, the Village engineers overseeing the Development 
(the “Village Engineer”), confirms the substantial completion of the public improvements, has 
created a one-year maintenance punchlist and recommends initiation of the one-year maintenance 
period.  
 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and the Board of Trustees 
of the Village of North Aurora, as follows: 
 
 
 1. Recital set forth above and incorporated herein as the material findings of fact of the 
President and the Board of Trustees. 
 
 2. The Village hereby acknowledges substantial completion of the Public Improvements.   
 
 3. The surety for the Public Improvements is hereby authorized to be reduced from 
$159,390.00 to $26,565.00 as determined by the Village Engineer. 
 
 4. The one-year maintenance period shall begin from and after the passage and approval of 
this Resolution, during which time the Developer shall complete any punchlist items identified by 
the Village Engineer and satisfy all of the one-year maintenance obligations established by the 
North Aurora Code as a condition of acceptance of the Public Improvements, which acceptance 
and release of cash surety must be approved by the North Aurora Village Board after the one-year 
maintenance obligations have been satisfied. 
 
 5. This Resolution shall take immediate force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval as provided by law. 
 
 Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois 
this ____ day of ___________, 2024, A.D. 
 



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 

 
 Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this 
____ day of ___________, 2024, A.D. 
 

Jason Christiansen  _________  Laura Curtis   _________ 
 

Mark Guethle  _________  Michael Lowery _________ 
 

  Todd Niedzwiedz _________  Carolyn Bird Salazar _________ 
  
 
 
 
 Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of North 
Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this ____ day of __________, 2024, A.D. 
 
 
 
      ______________________________________ 
ATTEST:     Mark Gaffino, Village President 
 
 
________________________________ 
Jessi Watkins, Village Clerk 
 
 



 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
BOARD REPORT 

TO:  VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
  CC: STEVE BOSCO, VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR  
FROM: NATHAN DARGA, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
SUBJECT: SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION WOODMAN’S FUEL STATION #2 
AGENDA: AUGUST 5, 2024 REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

 

ITEM 
A Resolution Acknowledging Substantial Completion Triggering the One-Year Maintenance 
Period and Reduction of the Surety for Public Improvements for the Woodman’s Unattended Fuel 
Station #2 Located at 150 Hansen Blvd. 
 
DISCUSSION 
Woodman’s has completed their fuel station addition along Hansen Blvd.  As such, the developer 
is requesting the reduction of the development security from $42,300.00 to $7,050.00 as 
determined by the Village Engineer.  This will begin the one year maintenance period.   
 



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 

 RESOLUTION No. _____________________ 
 

RESOLUTION ACKNOWLEDGING SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION 
TRIGGERING THE ONE-YEAR MAINTENANCE PERIOD 

AND REDUCTION OF THE SURETY FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE 
WOODMAN’S UNATTENDED FUEL STATION #2 LOCATED AT 150 HANSEN BLVD 
 
 
 WHEREAS, Fox Arneson, Inc (the “Developer”) has substantially completed the public 
improvements associated with the Woodman’s Unattended Fuel Station #2 located at 150 Hansen 
Blvd. (the “Public Improvements”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Developer has requested that the Village acknowledge substantial 
completion of the Public Improvements, authorize a reduction of the associated surety to the one-
year maintenance amount, and trigger the beginning of the one-year maintenance period; and 
 
 WHEREAS, WBK Engineering, LLC, the Village engineers overseeing the Development 
(the “Village Engineer”), confirms the substantial completion of the public improvements, has 
created a one-year maintenance punchlist and recommends initiation of the one-year maintenance 
period.  
 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and the Board of Trustees 
of the Village of North Aurora, as follows: 
 
 
 1. Recital set forth above and incorporated herein as the material findings of fact of the 
President and the Board of Trustees. 
 
 2. The Village hereby acknowledges substantial completion of the Public Improvements.   
 
 3. The surety for the Public Improvements is hereby authorized to be reduced from 
$42,300.00 to $7,050.00 as determined by the Village Engineer. 
 
 4. The one-year maintenance period shall begin from and after the passage and approval of 
this Resolution, during which time the Developer shall complete any punchlist items identified by 
the Village Engineer and satisfy all of the one-year maintenance obligations established by the 
North Aurora Code as a condition of acceptance of the Public Improvements, which acceptance 
and release of cash surety must be approved by the North Aurora Village Board after the one-year 
maintenance obligations have been satisfied. 
 
 5. This Resolution shall take immediate force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval as provided by law. 
 
 Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois 
this ____ day of ___________, 2024, A.D. 
 



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 

 
 Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this 
____ day of ___________, 2024, A.D. 
 

Jason Christiansen  _________  Laura Curtis   _________ 
 

Mark Guethle  _________  Michael Lowery _________ 
 

  Todd Niedzwiedz _________  Carolyn Bird Salazar _________ 
  
 
 
 
 Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of North 
Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this ____ day of __________, 2024, A.D. 
 
 
 
      ______________________________________ 
ATTEST:     Mark Gaffino, Village President 
 
 
________________________________ 
Jessi Watkins, Village Clerk 
 
 



 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
BOARD REPORT 

TO:  VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
  CC: STEVE BOSCO, VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR  
FROM: NATHAN DARGA, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
SUBJECT: VALLEY GREEN SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION BUILDING C 
AGENDA: AUGUST 5, 2024 REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

 

ITEM 
A Resolution Acknowledging Substantial Completion Triggering the One-Year Maintenance 
Period and Reduction of the Surety for Public Improvements for the Valley Green Industrial 
Building C Located at 320 Overland Drive 
 
DISCUSSION 
The I-88 Corporate Park developed by Opus was approved in 2021 (ORD 21-04-05-01).  Building 
C is now substantially complete.  As such, the developer is requesting the reduction of the 
development security from $1,897,264.32 to $316,210.72 as determined by the Village Engineer.  
This will begin the one year maintenance period.   
 



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 

 RESOLUTION No. _____________________ 
 

RESOLUTION ACKNOWLEDGING SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION 
TRIGGERING THE ONE-YEAR MAINTENANCE PERIOD 

AND REDUCTION OF THE SURETY FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE 
VALLEY GREEN INDUSTRIAL BUILDING C LOCATED AT 320 OVERLAND DRIVE 
 
 
 WHEREAS, Opus Development Company, LLC (the “Developer”) has substantially 
completed the public improvements associated with the Valley Green Industrial Building C located 
at 320 Overland Drive (the “Public Improvements”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Developer has requested that the Village acknowledge substantial 
completion of the Public Improvements, authorize a reduction of the associated surety to the one-
year maintenance amount, and trigger the beginning of the one-year maintenance period; and 
 
 WHEREAS, WBK Engineering, LLC, the Village engineers overseeing the Development 
(the “Village Engineer”), confirms the substantial completion of the public improvements, has 
created a one-year maintenance punchlist and recommends initiation of the one-year maintenance 
period.  
 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and the Board of Trustees 
of the Village of North Aurora, as follows: 
 
 
 1. Recital set forth above and incorporated herein as the material findings of fact of the 
President and the Board of Trustees. 
 
 2. The Village hereby acknowledges substantial completion of the Public Improvements.   
 
 3. The surety for the Public Improvements is hereby authorized to be reduced from 
$1,897,264.32 to $316,210.72 as determined by the Village Engineer. 
 
 4. The one-year maintenance period shall begin from and after the passage and approval of 
this Resolution, during which time the Developer shall complete any punchlist items identified by 
the Village Engineer and satisfy all of the one-year maintenance obligations established by the 
North Aurora Code as a condition of acceptance of the Public Improvements, which acceptance 
and release of cash surety must be approved by the North Aurora Village Board after the one-year 
maintenance obligations have been satisfied. 
 
 5. This Resolution shall take immediate force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval as provided by law. 
 
 Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois 
this ____ day of ___________, 2024, A.D. 
 



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 

 
 Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this 
____ day of ___________, 2024, A.D. 
 

Jason Christiansen  _________  Laura Curtis   _________ 
 

Mark Guethle  _________  Michael Lowery _________ 
 

  Todd Niedzwiedz _________  Carolyn Bird Salazar _________ 
  
 
 
 
 Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of North 
Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this ____ day of __________, 2024, A.D. 
 
 
 
      ______________________________________ 
ATTEST:     Mark Gaffino, Village President 
 
 
________________________________ 
Jessi Watkins, Village Clerk 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
 
To:         Mark Gaffino, Village President & Board of Trustees 

Cc:     Steven Bosco, Village Administrator  

From:             Brandon Tonarelli, Assistant Public Works Director / Village Engineer 

Date:  July 31, 2024 

Re:         Proposals for Snow and Ice Removal 

_____________________________________________________________ 

The 2020 contract for Snow and Ice Removal services ended on May 1, 2024.  To guarantee service, 
a new contract must be in place before winter.   
 
Staff developed a proposal for snow and ice removal services and advertised on the Village’s 
website beginning June 3, 2024.  Proposals were due back on Thursday, June 27, 2024, by 4:30 pm. 
Nine snow removal companies downloaded the proposal.  Two proposals were submitted: Tri-
county Excavation and Construction, Inc. and Semper Fi Land Services, Inc.  
 
The below table compares the hourly rates of the two companies that submitted proposals.  
Comparing the hourly rates, Tri-County has lower unit pricing for all the vehicles except for Pick-
up Truck, Wheel Loader with Plow, Snow Blowers, and 4 Wheeler with Plows.  In the past, the 
Village has never had a Contractor utilize snow blowers or 4 Wheelers.   
 
 

 
 
Table 1. Hourly Rates Comparison  
 

Schedule of Prices for Vehicles and Equipment
Winter Winter Winter Winter Winter Winter Winter Winter Winter Winter Winter Winter

2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028
Rate Rate Rate Rate Rate Rate Rate Rate Rate Rate Rate Rate

Vehicles [$ / Hr] [$ / Hr] [$ / Hr] [$ / Hr] [$ / Hr] [$ / Hr] [$ / Hr] [$ / Hr] [$ / Hr] [$ / Hr] [$ / Hr] [$ / Hr]
1 6-Wheeler with an 11-12 ft. Plow & Salter 174 177 182 182 175 180 185 190 -1 -3 -3 -8
2 6-Wheeler with an 11-12 ft. Plow & Salter with a Wing Plow 190 194 200 200 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
3 6-Wheeler Haul Off (if necessary) 101 103 106 106 150 155 160 165 -49 -52 -54 -59
4 5-Yard Truck 11 ft. Plow & Salter 164 167 172 172 175 180 185 190 -11 -13 -13 -18
5 5-Yard Truck 11 ft. Plow & Salter with a wing plow 178 182 187 187 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
6 1-Ton Truck 9-10 ft. Plow & Salter 140 143 147 147 150 155 160 165 -10 -12 -13 -18
7 Pick-up Truck 8.5 ft. Plow 128 131 135 135 125 129 133 137 3 2 2 -2
8 Skid Steer with Bucket 146 149 153 153 175 180 185 190 -29 -31 -32 -37
9 Skid Steer with Plow 146 149 153 153 175 180 185 190 -29 -31 -32 -37
10 Wheel Loader with Bucket 222 226 233 233 225 231 238 245 -3 -5 -5 -12
11 Wheel Loader with Plow 246 251 259 259 225 231 238 245 21 20 21 14

Equipment 0 0 0 0
1 Snow Blowers 116 118 122 122 75 77 80 83 41 41 42 39
2 4 Wheeler with Plows 140 143 147 147 125 130 135 140 15 13 12 7

*Tri-County price minus Semper Fi price

Tri-County Excavation & Construction, Inc. Semper Fi Land Services, Inc. Differences in Hourly Rates*



The next table compares the annual rate increases of the two companies that submitted 
proposals.  The three annual rate increases within the contract for Tri-County are approximately 
2%, 3%, and 0%.  For Semper Fi they are approximately 3%, 3%, and 3%.     
 

 
 
Table 2. Annual Rate Increases Comparison  
 
The next two tables below show a comparison of what the total price per storm would be using 
the two company’s rates for the actual equipment used in a typical 2” snowstorm from this past 
winter.  For the Semper Fi estimate, the 6-Wheeler with a wing plow was changed to just a 6-
Wheeler since they don’t have wing plows.  Staff left the hours the same even though it would 
likely take additional passes to clear the snow without a wing plow.   Tri-County was $343, $433, 
$463, and $720 cheaper per simulated event over the four years than Semper Fi.   
 

 
 

Schedule of Prices for Vehicles and Equipment
Winter Winter Winter Winter Winter Winter Winter Winter

2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028
Rate Rate Rate Rate Rate Rate Rate Rate

Vehicles [$ / Hr] [$ / Hr] [$ / Hr] [$ / Hr] [$ / Hr] [$ / Hr] [$ / Hr] [$ / Hr]
1 6-Wheeler with an 11-12 ft. Plow & Salter 174 1.72% 177 2.82% 182 0.00% 182 175 2.86% 180 2.78% 185 2.70% 190
2 6-Wheeler with an 11-12 ft. Plow & Salter with a Wing Plow 190 2.11% 194 3.09% 200 0.00% 200 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
3 6-Wheeler Haul Off (if necessary) 101 1.98% 103 2.91% 106 0.00% 106 150 3.33% 155 3.23% 160 3.13% 165
4 5-Yard Truck 11 ft. Plow & Salter 164 1.83% 167 2.99% 172 0.00% 172 175 2.86% 180 2.78% 185 2.70% 190
5 5-Yard Truck 11 ft. Plow & Salter with a wing plow 178 2.25% 182 2.75% 187 0.00% 187 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
6 1-Ton Truck 9-10 ft. Plow & Salter 140 2.14% 143 2.80% 147 0.00% 147 150 3.33% 155 3.23% 160 3.13% 165
7 Pick-up Truck 8.5 ft. Plow 128 2.34% 131 3.05% 135 0.00% 135 125 3.20% 129 3.10% 133 3.01% 137
8 Skid Steer with Bucket 146 2.05% 149 2.68% 153 0.00% 153 175 2.86% 180 2.78% 185 2.70% 190
9 Skid Steer with Plow 146 2.05% 149 2.68% 153 0.00% 153 175 2.86% 180 2.78% 185 2.70% 190
10 Wheel Loader with Bucket 222 1.80% 226 3.10% 233 0.00% 233 225 2.67% 231 3.03% 238 2.94% 245
11 Wheel Loader with Plow 246 2.03% 251 3.19% 259 0.00% 259 225 2.67% 231 3.03% 238 2.94% 245

Equipment
1 Snow Blowers 116 1.72% 118 3.39% 122 0.00% 122 75 2.67% 77 3.90% 80 3.75% 83
2 4 Wheeler with Plows 140 2.14% 143 2.80% 147 0.00% 147 125 4.00% 130 3.85% 135 3.70% 140

Averages 2.01% 2.94% 0.00% 3.03% 3.13% 3.04%

Tri-County Excavation & Construction, Inc. Semper Fi Land Services, Inc.

Tri-County Excavation & Construction, Inc.
Winter Winter Winter Winter

2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028
Vehicle Total Per Total Per Total Per Total Per

Vehicles Quantity Hours Vehicle Type Vehicle Type Vehicle Type Vehicle Type
1 6-Wheeler with an 11-12 ft. Plow & Salter -$                -$                -$                -$                
2 6-Wheeler with an 11-12 ft. Plow & Salter with a Wing Plow 1 6.5 1,235.00$      1,261.00$      1,300.00$      1,300.00$      
3 6-Wheeler Haul Off (if necessary) -$                -$                -$                -$                
4 5-Yard Truck 11 ft. Plow & Salter -$                -$                -$                -$                
5 5-Yard Truck 11 ft. Plow & Salter with a wing plow -$                -$                -$                -$                
6 1-Ton Truck 9-10 ft. Plow & Salter 10 34 4,760.00$      4,862.00$      4,998.00$      4,998.00$      
7 Pick-up Truck 8.5 ft. Plow -$                -$                -$                -$                
8 Skid Steer with Bucket -$                -$                -$                -$                
9 Skid Steer with Plow 2 6 876.00$         894.00$         918.00$         918.00$         
10 Wheel Loader with Bucket -$                -$                -$                -$                
11 Wheel Loader with Plow 1 3.5 861.00$         878.50$         906.50$         906.50$         

Equipment
1 Snow Blowers -$                -$                -$                -$                
2 4 Wheeler with Plows -$                -$                -$                -$                

Total 7,732.00$      7,895.50$      8,122.50$      8,122.50$      

Simulation of November 26, 2023 Storm



 
 
Table 3. Simulation Results 
 
Staff ran additional simulations of other storms from this past year and Tri-County’s totals had 
similar savings to the simulated snowstorm shown above.   
 
Over the past three years, on average the Village has utilized contractors twelve snow events a 
year.  Over the four years of the contract, the estimated approximate savings with Tri-County per 
year are:  $4,116, $5,196, $5,556, and $8,640. 
 
After a review of the rates, annual rate increases, and the snowstorm simulations using the typical 
vehicles providing the services, Tri-County’s prices are lower than Semper Fi’s pricing.    
 
Tri-County Excavating has proven to provide excellent service to the Village in the past and have 
not had a problem meeting the required response time or providing additional equipment in large 
storms.   Their response time can be as short as 15 minutes as they based in Aurora and Sugar 
Grove.  Tri-County has listed Lockhart’s Landscaping as a subcontractor. They assist with snow 
removal on routes and cul-de-sacs. They use two skid steers and two one tons. 
 
Tri-County has worked for the past 19 years providing snow and ice removal services for the 
Village of North Aurora.  To evaluate Tri-County’s references staff is choosing to utilize its 
experience with the firm.  Staff believes that Tri-County has performed effectively in the past 
because they have become familiar with the routes that the Village has assigned to them.  They 
understand the subdivision layouts and know the locations to pile snow in cul-de-sacs.  They are 
reliable and have never had a problem arriving on time.  They are conscientious and communicate 
well with staff.  If issues arises where a mailbox is struck, staff has been contacted quickly to 
address the problem.  During long snowstorms Tri-County has been able to work independently 

Semper Fi Land Services, Inc.
Winter Winter Winter Winter

2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028
Vehicle Total Per Total Per Total Per Total Per

Vehicles Quantity Hours Vehicle Type Vehicle Type Vehicle Type Vehicle Type
1 6-Wheeler with an 11-12 ft. Plow & Salter 1 6.5 1,137.50$      1,170.00$      1,202.50$      1,235.00$      
2 6-Wheeler with an 11-12 ft. Plow & Salter with a Wing Plow N/A N/A N/A N/A
3 6-Wheeler Haul Off (if necessary) -$                -$                -$                -$                
4 5-Yard Truck 11 ft. Plow & Salter -$                -$                -$                -$                
5 5-Yard Truck 11 ft. Plow & Salter with a wing plow N/A N/A N/A N/A
6 1-Ton Truck 9-10 ft. Plow & Salter 10 34 5,100.00$      5,270.00$      5,440.00$      5,610.00$      
7 Pick-up Truck 8.5 ft. Plow -$                -$                -$                -$                
8 Skid Steer with Bucket -$                -$                -$                -$                
9 Skid Steer with Plow 2 6 1,050.00$      1,080.00$      1,110.00$      1,140.00$      
10 Wheel Loader with Bucket -$                -$                -$                -$                
11 Wheel Loader with Plow 1 3.5 787.50$         808.50$         833.00$         857.50$         

Equipment
1 Snow Blowers -$                -$                -$                -$                
2 4 Wheeler with Plows -$                -$                -$                -$                

Total 8,075.00$      8,328.50$      8,585.50$      8,842.50$      

Simulation of November 26, 2023 Storm



with little supervision while Village employees are taking mandated rest period. They also have 
experience with the City of Aurora and the City of Naperville. 
 
The board has recognized in the past that snow and ice removal services are a critical service 
provided to the community. After reviewing the proposal and information provide below, Staff is 
recommending the award of the four year contract with the option to terminate within 30 days by 
either party to Tri-County Excavation & Construction, Inc. 
 
 



































CONTRACT FOR SNOW AND ICE REMOVAL SERVICES 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and concluded this 5th day of August, 2024, between the 

Village of North Aurora, an Illinois municipal corporation (hereinafter referred to as “Village”) 

and Tri-County Excavation and Construction, Inc., an Illinois Corporation (hereinafter referred to 

as “Contractor”) for Snow and Ice Removal Services. 

WHEREAS, the Village advertised for proposals for Snow and Ice Removal services 

(hereinafter “(Services”) and provided specifications for such services, a copy of which is attached 

hereto and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit “A” (“Proposal Specifications”); and 

WHEREAS, Contractor submitted a proposal for the Services at the hourly rates identified 

in the Schedule of Prices for each year of the four year contract also contained in Exhibit A. 

WHEREAS, the Contractor’s firm provided a proposal that was determined to be the most 

qualified firm and was accepted by the Village Board of Trustees at the regularly scheduled 

meeting on August 5, 2024. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the Snow and Ice Removal Services to be 

provided, the parties hereto agree and covenant as follows: 

1. The Village and the Contractor agree the Specifications attached hereto and 

incorporated herein are essential documents to this Contract and are made a part thereof. 

2. The Contractor shall fulfill all the Services in keeping with the Specifications and 

shall furnish all labor and equipment necessary to perform the Services in a professional and 

workman like manner. 

3. The Contractor shall be solely responsible for its own employees, subcontractors 

and agents and for the performance of the Services and shall indemnify and hold the Village 

harmless from and against any claims or causes of action asserted by its employees, subcontractors 

and agents or claims, causes of action, liabilities or damages resulting or related to the performance 

of the Services. 



4. The Contractor shall supply a Certificate or other proof of Insurance in acceptable 

form to the Village as a condition to the Village’s obligations under this Contract in compliance 

with the Bid Specifications annually. 

5. If required pursuant to Village ordinance or the Specifications, the Contractor shall 

supply a payment and performance bond and surety in form acceptable to the Village before 

performing the Services.  

6. The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that, if the Illinois Prevailing Wage Act 

applies, the Contractor shall be responsible for such compliance and shall hold the Village and 

indemnify the Village from and against and claims or liabilities arising from a failure to comply. 

7. The term of this contract is four years terminating on May 1, 2028. Either party 

may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice by registered mail, or by 

personal delivery of notice, to the other party. 

8. This instrument contains the entire agreement between the parties, and those 

statements, promises, or inducements made by either party or agent of either party that are not 

contained in this written agreement shall not be valid or binding.   

9. In any claims for breach of this contract, the prevailing party shall be entitled to 

recovery all of its reasonable costs, including reasonable attorney fees. 

10. Any litigation brought in regard to this Contract shall be brought in the Sixteenth 

Judicial Circuit, Kane County, Illinois. 

11. This Agreement shall not be altered or modified in any way except in writing and 

signed by both parties.   

[signatures to follow] 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said parties have executed these presents on the date above 
mentioned. 
 
Village of North Aurora   Tri-County Excavation & Construction, Inc. 
 
 
 
_________________________________    _________________________________ 
By:  Mark Gaffino      By:_____________________ 
     
          
Village President____________________ _________________________________ 
Title      Title 
  



      
 
 

Memorandum 
To:         Mark Gaffino, Village President & Board of Trustees 

Cc:     Steven Bosco, Village Administrator  

From:  Brandon Tonarelli, Assistant Public Works Director / Village Engineer 

Date:  June 7, 2024 

Re:         Route 31 & Airport Road Intersection Design & Construction Engineering 

Services Agreement with EEI Change Order 

 
The Village has a contract with Engineering Enterprises, Inc. (EEI) for design and construction 
engineering services for the Route 31 and Airport Road Intersection Improvement which has 
been under design since 2022.  The original scope included widening of the intersection at 
the corners, which would improve the intersection geometrics allowing trucks to make the 
turns more fluidly.  It would also include the relocation and modification of traffic signal 
equipment needed for the widening and adding sidewalk at the intersection.   
 
The IL 31 and Airport Road intersection is under the jurisdiction of the Illinois Department of 
Transportation (IDOT) and EEI has been working on obtaining a Highway Permit from IDOT 
for the work.   
 
After multiple reviews by IDOT, the improvements that IDOT is requiring to obtain a Highway 
Permit has grown the scope of the project significantly.  The additional improvement to the 
scope includes: 

• Add new ground mounted electrical metered service. 
• Replace all existing traffic signal posts, mast arms, signal heads, and signal detection 

throughout the intersection. 
• Replace all conduits and wires throughout intersection. 
• Provide temporary traffic signal during construction. 
• Acquire additional right-of-way (ROW) from parcel at southwest corner for future 

IDOT project. 
• Install new fiber signal interconnect to signalized intersections to north and south and 

provide a temporary interconnect during construction. 
• Replacement of traffic signal controller. 
• Provide new Uninterruptible Power Supply 
• Relocate PACE bus stops and provide concrete pads (also requires additional ROW). 

 



Including the design of all the items necessary to get approval from IDOT is requiring 
additional engineering design, additional surveying, and environmental testing.  It will also 
add additional time to the construction of the project resulting in greater hours for 
construction engineering inspections.   
 
A change order had been previously approved by the Village Administrator for this project, 
as it was under their spending authority, for additional boundary survey work that was 
necessary to create a Plat of Highway as IDOT was requiring the Village to acquire the needed 
easements and/or ROW in the State’s name instead of in the Village’s name.   
 
The original EEI engineering contract (design and construction engineering) was in the 
amount of $186,722.  The first change order for the additional survey and Plat of Highway 
preparation was $13,291.  Change order 2 is in the amount of $38,500, bringing the total 
contract to $238,513.   
 
The total cost of the entire engineering contract is high in comparison to the construction 
cost for the project due to the amount of redesign work required by IDOT altering and 
increasing the scope of work, which has resulted in redoing plan sheets, additional 
mobilizations to the field for survey work, redesign of the improvements, etc.  This has also 
resulted in changing the amount of right-of-way needed each time requiring redoing the 
plats by the surveyors.    All of this has resulted in higher costs for engineering on the project.   
 
In addition to the engineering cost increasing due to the additional improvements being 
required by IDOT, the estimated cost for construction has increased from $574,000 to 
$700,000.   
 
Staff has reviewed the change order prepared by EEI for the design and construction 
engineering services.  It was determined that the additional scope outlined in the agreement, 
so it is the Staff recommendation to approve the change order with EEI in the amount of 
$38,500. 
 
 
 



  
   

To: Brandon Tonarelli, PE     Change Order Number:  2 
Assistant Public Works Director / Village Engineer Change Order Date:  6/7/24 
Village of North Aurora 
25 E. State St.         
North Aurora, IL 60542      

Project Name:  Airport Rd and IL Rte. 31   
Intersection Improvements 

        Project Number:  NO2103 
Contact Person:  Brandon Tonarelli 
Phone Number:  331-385-6432 

 
  
 
Phase II Design Services - Description of Work     Value of Change (Amount) 
 
Revisions to Plans and Specifications due to IDOT Requirements   $24,700 

- Plan sheets: 
o New interconnect plans 

 Schedule of Quantities 
o New interconnect schematics 
o New temporary interconnect schematics 
o Revised ADA detail sheets 
o PACE bus stop pad designs (2 bus stop pads) 

 New bus stop detail sheets 
- Update Specifications 
- QC/QA 
- Disposition of IDOT comments 

Revise Plat of Highways and Legal Descriptions      $6,500 
- Updated Plat and Legal Descriptions 
- Submit to IDOT for review 
- Address IDOT comments and resubmit 
- Additional Staking 

Revisions to Special Waste, LPC-663 Packet and Additional Testing (Huff and Huff) $3,300 
 
Subtotal Design Services:        $34,500 
 
 
Phase III Construction Services - Description of Work    Value of Change (Amount) 
 
Additional Part Time Phase III Construction Services     $4,000 
 
- With this change order, Phase III construction services will be changed  

to part time. 
 
 
 
Subtotal Construction Services:        $4,000 
 
 
 
Total:           $38,500 

AIRPORT RD. AND IL RTE. 31 - CHANGE ORDER #2 



  
   

 
 
 
 
Original Contract Sum           $   186,722 
Net change by previous authorized Change Orders       $     13,291 
Contract Sum prior to the Change Order       $   200,013 
Sum of this Change Order        $     38,500 
New Contract Sum         $   238,513 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Authorized by:       Authorized by Owner/Client/Agent: 
Engineering Enterprises, Inc.     Village of North Aurora 
52 Wheeler Road      25 E. State St. 
Sugar Grove, IL  60554      North Aurora, IL 60542 
 
 
By:_____________________________    By:____________________________ 
 
 
Date:                6/7/24                               Date:___________________________  
 









 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
BOARD REPORT 

TO:  VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
  CC: STEVE BOSCO, VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR 
FROM: NATHAN DARGA, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
SUBJECT: PETITION 24-11: 937 OAK STREET SPECIAL USE FOR AN EDUCATIONAL 

FACILITY, COMMERCIAL 
AGENDA: AUGUST 5, 2024, REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD AGENDA 

 
ITEM 
Ordinance approving a Special Use to allow an educational facility, commercial in the B-2 General 
Business District for the property located at 937 Oak Street, North Aurora, Illinois 
 
DISCUSSION 
Coop’s Driving School is proposing a commercial educational facility for a youth driving school at 
the subject property located in the B-2 General Business District. An Educational Facility, 
Commercial is classified as a special use in the B-2 District. The subject property is currently 
improved with a multi-use commercial strip center that includes a variety of uses such as 
restaurants, insurance offices, beauty salons, and medical offices. Coop’s Driving School would 
utilize one of the middle units in the strip center, which is approximately 1,100 square feet.  
 
The indoor space for the proposed address is currently improved. The proposed floor plan shows 
an open floor space, storage closet and a restroom. The petitioner anticipates four (4) behind the 
wheel vehicles will be parked in the lot and a maximum of four (4) instructors will be on site at any 
given time. The petitioner shared since students are learning to drive and don’t have a driver’s 
licenses, they will be dropped off on site or picked up at their homes. The petitioner also shared 
the 14 driving instructors are state-certified and have extensive experience in law enforcement and 
driver education. The anticipated hours of operation for the Driving School classes would be 6:00 
p.m. to 8:00 p.m., Monday through Thursday and 1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. on Sundays. Behind the 
wheel (BTW) operations are typically 8:00 a.m. through 9:00 p.m. during the entire week. BTWs 
are performed on the public roads and do not involve the location, besides pickup/drop-off of the 
BTW vehicle or student in the parking lot or at the student’s home.  The Educational Facility, 
Commercial use requires 1 off-street parking space per 2 students (based on maximum 
enrollment.). According to the petitioner, the facility would include a maximum of 35 students in a 
single class. As such, the Zoning Ordinance would require a total of 18 parking spaces. The subject 
property currently provides a total of 215 parking spaces for the commercial strip center. 
 
A Public Hearing was held before the Plan Commission at their July 2, 2024 meeting. The Plan 
Commission unanimously recommended approval of Petition #24-11.  Staff solicited feedback from 
the Village Board on the proposed special use at the July 15, 2024, Committee of the Whole 
meeting. The Village Board was generally supportive of the use. 
 



 

 
  

   
 
 
 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 
Ordinance No. ___________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________  
 
ORDINANCE APPROVING A SPECIAL USE TO ALLOW AN EDUCATIONAL FACILITY, 

COMMERCIAL IN THE B-2 GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT FOR THE PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 937 OAK STREET, NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS 

___________________________________________________________________________________  
 
 
 

Adopted by the 
Board of Trustees and President 
of the Village of North Aurora 

this ____ day of __________, 2024 
 

 
 

Published in Pamphlet Form 
by authority of the Board of Trustees of the 

Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, 
this ____ day of __________, 2024 

by ________________________________. 
 
 
 
 

Signed _____________________________________ 
 
 

 



 

 
  

ORDINANCE NO.        
 

ORDINANCE APPROVING A SPECIAL USE TO ALLOW AN EDUCATIONAL FACILITY, 
COMMERCIAL IN THE B-2 GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT FOR THE PROPERTY 

LOCATED AT 937 OAK STREET, NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS 
 

(Petition #24-11; 937 Oak Street) 
 
  WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora have 
heretofore adopted the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance, otherwise known as Title 17 of the Code of North 
Aurora, Illinois (the “Code”); and, 
 

WHEREAS, an application has been filed by Erick Cooper (the “Applicant”) requesting 
approval of a special use pursuant to Title 17, Chapter 8 of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance (the 
“Code”) to allow for an Education Facility, Commercial for a youth driving school for the property 
located at 937 Oak Street, North Aurora, Illinois (the “Property”) in the B-2 General Business District as 
described in the application materials attached as Exhibit A; and,  
 

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the forgoing application was conducted by the Village of 
North Aurora Plan Commission on July 2, 2024, pursuant legal notice as required by State law and the 
Code; and, 
 
  WHEREAS, the Plan Commission has filed its recommendations with the President and 
Board of Trustees recommending approval of the special use described herein; and, 
 
  WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees determine that the findings and 
recommendations of the Plan Commission are reasonable and appropriate and that the approval of the 
requested special use for the Subject Property is consistent with the criteria for special use approval and 
is in the best interest of the Village. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the President and Board of Trustees of the 
Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, as follows: 
 
  SECTION 1:  The recitals set forth above are incorporated in this Ordinance as material 
finding of the President and the Board of Trustees.   
 
  SECTION 2:  The application for special use for an Education Facility, Commercial is 
hereby approved for the Property. 
 
  SECTION 3:  That this Ordinance is limited and restricted to the Applicant and shall not 
be transferred to any other party.  This Ordinance is further limited and restricted to the property located 
at 937 Oak Street, North Aurora, Illinois and legally described as follows: 
 
PIN 15-05-251-030:  PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 38, NORTH 
RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 
 
  SECTION 4: Each and every provision of this Ordinance is severable from each and 



 

 
  

every other provision of this Ordinance; and if any provision of this Ordinance is deemed invalid and/or 
unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severed from this Ordinance, leaving each and every other 
provision in this Ordinance in full force and effect.  
 
  SECTION 5:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 
approval, and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 
 
 

Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this 
_____ day of _______________, 2024, A.D. 
 

Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this ______ 
day of ________________, 2024, A.D. 
 

Jason Christiansen  _________  Laura Curtis   _________ 
 

Mark Guethle  _________  Michael Lowery _________ 
 

Todd Niedzwiedz _________  Carolyn Bird Salazar _________ 
 

 
Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, 

Kane County, Illinois this _____ day of ___________, 2024, A.D. 
 
 
  

____________________________ 
Mark Gaffino, Village President 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________   
Jessi Watkins, Village Clerk 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
  

 
Exhibit A 

 
Application Materials 









































VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
BOARD REPORT 

TO: VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
CC: STEVE BOSCO, VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR 

FROM: NATHAN DARGA, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
SUBJECT: PETITION 24-10: 119 BUTTERFIELD ROAD SPECIAL USE FOR A MOTOR 

VEHICLE DEALERSHIP 
AGENDA: AUGUST 5, 2024, REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD AGENDA 

ITEM 
Ordinance approving a Special Use to allow a Motor Vehicle Dealership in the I-1 Limited Industrial 
District for the property located at 119 Butterfield Road, North Aurora, Illinois 

DISCUSSION 
A motor vehicle dealership is classified as a special use in the I-1 limited industrial district. The 
subject property is currently improved with a 9,700 square foot office/ warehouse.  The petitioner 
is proposing to designate 9 spaces in front for cars for sales.  They are also proposing to pave the 
rear area of the lot for additional parking for vehicles waiting for repair.  The anticipated hours of 
operation for Red’s Garage would remain the same as their current operation, which would be 8:00 
a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. on Saturdays, and closed on 
Sundays.  The Motor Vehicle Repair and/or Service use requires 2 parking spaces per service bay
+ 1 parking space per 500 square feet of office and public waiting area. Motor Vehicle Sales and/or 
service requires 1 parking space per 1,000 square feet of public sales and display area (indoor + 
outdoor). According to the petitioner, the facility would include 40 parking spaces (excludes 9 
parking spaces for sales) once the parking lot is refinished and restriped. No cars for sale will be 
displayed indoors. As such, the Zoning Ordinance would require a total of 30 parking spaces. The 
subject property currently provides a total of thirty-four (34) parking spaces.

A Public Hearing was held before the Plan Commission at their July 2, 2024 meeting. The Plan 
Commission unanimously recommended approval of Petition #24-10 with the conditions that the 
rear area be paved and striped and the cars for sale are limited to the 9 spaces shown on the plan. 

Staff solicited feedback from the Village Board on the proposed special use at the July 15, 2024, 
Committee of the Whole meeting. The Village Board was generally supportive of the use with the 
concern for parking and signage.  Conditions on those items are included in the ordinance. 



 

 
  

   
 
 
 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 
Ordinance No. ___________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________  
 

ORDINANCE APPROVING A SPECIAL USE TO ALLOW A MOTOR VEHICLE 
DEALERSHIP IN THE I-1 LIMITED INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT FOR THE PROPERTY 

LOCATED AT 119 BUTTERFIELD ROAD, NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS 
___________________________________________________________________________________  
 
 
 

Adopted by the 
Board of Trustees and President 
of the Village of North Aurora 

this ____ day of __________, 2024 
 

 
 

Published in Pamphlet Form 
by authority of the Board of Trustees of the 

Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, 
this ____ day of __________, 2024 

by ________________________________. 
 
 
 
 

Signed _____________________________________ 
 
 

 



 

 
  

ORDINANCE NO.        
 

ORDINANCE APPROVING A SPECIAL USE TO ALLOW A MOTOR VEHICLE 
DEALERSHIP IN THE I-1 LIMITED INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT FOR THE PROPERTY 

LOCATED AT 119 BUTTERFIELD ROAD, NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS 
 

(Petition #24-10; 119 Butterfield Road) 
 
  WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora have 
heretofore adopted the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance, otherwise known as Title 17 of the Code of North 
Aurora, Illinois (the “Code”); and, 
 

WHEREAS, an application has been filed by Derek Knuth (the “Applicant”) requesting 
approval of a special use pursuant to Title 17, Chapter 9 of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance (the 
“Code”) to allow for a Motor Vehicle Dealership for the property located at 119 Butterfield Road, North 
Aurora, Illinois (the “Property”) in the I-1 Limited Industrial District as described in the application 
materials attached as Exhibit A; and,  
 

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the forgoing application was conducted by the Village of 
North Aurora Plan Commission on July 2, 2024, pursuant legal notice as required by State law and the 
Code; and, 
 
  WHEREAS, the Plan Commission has filed its recommendations with the President and 
Board of Trustees recommending approval of the special use described herein; and, 
 
  WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees determine that the findings and 
recommendations of the Plan Commission are reasonable and appropriate and that the approval of the 
requested special use for the Subject Property is consistent with the criteria for special use approval and 
is in the best interest of the Village. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the President and Board of Trustees of the 
Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, as follows: 
 
  SECTION 1:  The recitals set forth above are incorporated in this Ordinance as material 
finding of the President and the Board of Trustees.   
 
  SECTION 2:  The application for special use for a Motor Vehicle Dealership is hereby 
approved for the Property, subject to the following conditions: 

1. The rear area must be paved and striped according to the plan attached in Exhibit A. 
2. Vehicles for sale are limited to the 9 spaces marked as such on the plan attached in 

Exhibit A. 
3. All temporary signage shall conform to the regulations in section 15.48 of the 

municipal code of North Aurora.  
 
  SECTION 3:  That this Ordinance is limited and restricted to the Applicant and shall not 
be transferred to any other party.  This Ordinance is further limited and restricted to the property located 
at 119 Butterfield Road, North Aurora, Illinois and legally described as follows: 



 

 
  

 
PIN: 15-03-101-013 - PART OF THE NORTHWWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 3, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD 
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

PIN: 15-03-101-016 – PART OF THE NORTHWWST 1/4 OF SECTION 3, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD 
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

PIN: 15-03-101-020 – PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 3, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD 
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, AS DESCRIBED IN DOC 2003K019642, IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

 
  SECTION 4: Each and every provision of this Ordinance is severable from each and 
every other provision of this Ordinance; and if any provision of this Ordinance is deemed invalid and/or 
unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severed from this Ordinance, leaving each and every other 
provision in this Ordinance in full force and effect.  
 
  SECTION 5:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 
approval, and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 
 
 

Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this 
_____ day of _______________, 2024, A.D. 
 

Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this ______ 
day of ________________, 2024, A.D. 
 

Jason Christiansen  _________  Laura Curtis   _________ 
 

Mark Guethle  _________  Michael Lowery _________ 
 

Todd Niedzwiedz _________  Carolyn Bird Salazar _________ 
 

 
Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, 

Kane County, Illinois this _____ day of ___________, 2024, A.D. 
 
 
  

____________________________ 
Mark Gaffino, Village President 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________   
Jessi Watkins, Village Clerk 

 
 
 

 



 

 
  

 
 
 

Exhibit A 
 

Application Materials 





































Memorandum 
To:  Village President and Village Board of Trustees   

Cc:      Steve Bosco, Village Administrator  

From: Joseph DeLeo, Chief of Police 

Date:  August 5, 2024 

Re:      Full Time School Resource Officer  
______________________________________________________________________________ 

Discussion 

As discussed at the July 15, 2024, Committee of the Whole meeting, the Village had an 
agreement under review with School District 129 regarding the transition of our part-time 
school resource officer (SRO) at Jewel Middle School to a full-time position. Following review 
of the draft, School District 129 has approved and signed the agreement without any 
modifications. We are now seeking approval from the Village Board.  

The proposed agreement stipulates that School District 129 would pay for 50% of the officer’s 
base salary, medical insurance, and clothing allowance during this nine-month time frame, 
totaling $51,761.25 for the 2024-2025 school year (costs based on current SRO’s salary and 
benefit schedule).  This is detailed in exhibit A of the agreement as follows: 

One-half (1/2) SRO's salary & FICA for 2024-2025 school year: $43,245.00 

One half of nine months' cost of a Police Officer's annual clothing allowance: $318.75 

One half of nine months' cost of a Police Officer's medical-hospital plan coverage: 
$8,197.50 

Additionally, it contains language that any extracurricular activities which would result in 
overtime, would be covered by District 129.  The SRO would begin full time duties for the 
next upcoming school year which starts August 14, 2024. The agreement is set to expire 
annually, requiring updated costs and approvals from each party.  

As discussed, staff feels the assignment of a full time School Resource Officer within School 
District 129 would have a positive impact for North Aurora students and requests approval 
of the agreement. A copy of the agreement is attached for reference. 

 










	24-08-05 Village Board Agenda
	24-07-15 VB Minutes
	24-07-15 COW Minutes
	Bills List FY24 24-08-05
	Bills List FY25 24-08-05
	Woodman's Warehouse Addition Substantial Completion + Memo
	Resolution

	Woodman's Fuel Station Substantial Completion + Memo
	Resolution

	Valley Green Substantial Completion Building C + Memo
	Resolution

	Snow and Ice Removal Services + Memo
	2024 28 Snow and Ice Removal Proposal Tri County
	Snow and Ice Control Contract

	Route 31 and Airport Road Intersection Engineering Agreement with EEI Change Order + Memo
	Change Order #2

	West Water Treatment Plan Generator Repairs + Memo
	Lionheart Repair Proposal

	Special Use 937 Oak Street for Educational Facility Commercial Coop's Driving School + Memo
	Ordinance
	Exhibit A.pdf

	Special Use for Motor Vehicle Dealership Red's Garage + Memo
	Ordinance
	Exhibit A.pdf

	School Resource Officer + Memo
	2024 SRO Agreement



